DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2017; 3:00 p.m.

DANIEL L. GOODWIN FLIGHT CENTER BUILDING
FIRST FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM
2700 INTERNATIONAL DRIVE
WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60185

TENTATIVE AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PUBLIC COMMENT
APPROVAL OF MINUTES TAB #1 PAGE 4

September 20, 2017 Regular Board Meeting

October 12, 2017 Special Executive Committee Meeting

September 20, 2017 Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee Meeting

September 20, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting

October 25, 2017 Special Finance Committee Meeting

DIRECTOR’S REPORT TAB #2 PAGE #25

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAB #3 PAGE #29

REPORT OF OFFICERS/COMMITTEES

a. Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing & Customer Fees Committee
Internal Policy and Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

DuPage Business Center

P aovT

NEW BUSINESS
a. Approving the 2018 Board and Committee Meeting Calendar.
TAB #4 PAGE #39



b. Proposed Ordinance 2017-315; Adopting the Tentative Budget and
Appropriations Ordinance for the DuPage Airport Authority for the Fiscal Year
Beginning January 1, 2018 and Ending December 31, 2018.

FINANCE TAB #5 PAGE #41

Proposed Ordinance 2017-316; An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority
Levying Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2017 and Ending December

31, 2017.
FINANCE TAB #6 PAGE #49

d. Proposed Resolution 2017-2122; Authorizing the Execution of a Listing
Agreement with NAI Hiffman for DuPage Business Center Real Estate Brokerage
Services.

Appoints the firm of NAI Hiffman as real estate broker for the DuPage Business
Center. One (1) year term commencing on November 15, 2017 subject to two (2)
one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority.

FINANCE TAB #7 PAGE #57

Proposed Resolution 2017-2123; Award of Contract to Burrink Commercial
Services, Inc. for Snow Removal Services.

Approves a snow removal services Contract for the 2017/2018 winter season.
Contractor response at 2” of snow for parking lots and sidewalks. 590 per hour
pickups, $125 per hour skid loaders and 526.50 per hour shoveling. Subject to two
(2) winter season extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority.

FINANCE TAB #8 PAGE #59

Proposed Resolution 2017-2124; Authorizing the Execution of a Cash Farm Lease
with Donald and Beth Young.

Authorizes the execution of a one (1) year Cash Farm Lease for 109.4 acres at 5295
per acre, $32,273 annual rent. Subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole
discretion of the Authority.

FINANCE TAB #9 PAGE #64

g. Proposed Resolution 2017-2125; Authorizing the Execution of a Site Access
Agreement Between the DuPage Airport Authority and Pritzker Realty Group.
Provides site access to real property of approximately 38.8 acres in the DuPage
Business Center to the Pritzker Realty Group and its contractors to perform
environmental and geotechnical testing and take soil borings on said property until
March 31, 2018.

TAB #10 PAGE #67

h. Proposed Resolution 2017-2126; Authorizing Publication of Notice Requesting
Offers to Purchase Authority Property.
Declares the unsold portions of the DuPage Business Center surplus real property
with a value over 51,000. Also, authorizes the publication of a public notice seeking
offers to purchase all or a portion of said real property.
TAB #11 PAGE #80



10.

11.

12.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE DISCUSSION OF PENDING, PROBABLE OR
IMMINENT LITIGATION; EMPLOYEE MATTERS; THE PURCHASE OR LEASE OF REAL
PROPERTY FOR THE USE OF THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY; THE SETTING OF A
PRICE FOR SALE OR LEASE OF PROPERTY OWNED BY THE DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY AND THE DISCUSSION AND SEMIANNUAL REVIEW OF LAWFULLY
CLOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES. ‘

RECONVENE REGULAR SESSION

OTHER BUSINESS

a. Resolution 2017-2127; Disclosure of Executive Session Minutes.
TAB #12 PAGE #102

ADJOURNMENT



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Wednesday, September 20, 2017

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority was
convened at the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, 2700 International Drive, West
Chicago, lllinois, First Floor Conference Room; Wednesday, September 20, 2017. Chairman
Davis called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. and a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Davis, Donnelly, Huizenga, LaMantia, Posch, Sharp, Wagner.
Commissioners Absent. Ledonne

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: David Bird, Executive Director; Mark Doles, Director of
Aviation Facilities and Properties; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf
Club; Dan Barna, Operations and Capital Programs Manager; Brian DeCoudres, Flight Center
General Manager; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others in Attendance: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner; John Bullock, DuPage
Aerospace; Craig Louden, Crawford, Murphy and Tilly; Dan Pape, Crawford, Murphy and Tilly;
Michael Vonic, CH2M; Dan Howard, ISI.

Members of the Press:
None

PUBLIC COMMENT
No

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the June 20, 2017 Regular
Board Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Sharp made a MOTION to approve the
minutes of the June 14, 2017 Regular Board Meeting and Commissioner Wagner seconded the
motion. The motion was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the June 14, 2017 Capital
Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee Meeting and there were none.
Commissioner Sharp made a MOTION to approve the minutes of the June 14, 2017 Capital
Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee Meeting and Commissioner Wagner
seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

Chairman Davis asked for additions or corrections to the minutes of the June 14, 2017 Finance,
Budget and Audit Committee Meeting and there were none. Commissioner Donnelly made a
MOTION to approve the minutes of the June 14, 2017 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee
Meeting and Commissioner Posch seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously
by roll call vote (8-0).



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Executive Director Bird discussed the monthly operating statistics:

He reported that 2016 was a big year for 100 LL fuel sales and statistics for 2017 reflect this
decrease from last year; 2017 has returned to the historic normal for both fuel sales and
operations. September is trending well to this point possibly this growth and activity is a result
of the recent hurricanes. DuPage Airport continues to mirror the national trends for operations.

Operations:
Total operations for the month of July were increased by 1.1%; 116 from 2016; decreased just

over 10% 2016 versus 2017.

Fuel Sales (July):

100LL fuel sales were down nearly 11.3%.

Jet A sales increased 1.2%; decreased 0.8% from July 2016.

Total gallons of fuel sold decreased 0.3% ; 0.8% 2016 versus 2017.

Fuel Sales {August):
100LL fuel sales decreased 20%; Jet A fuel sales decreased 5.2%.
Total fuel sales for August decreased 6.9% for the month; 1.6% 2016 versus 2017.

The Draft 2018 Board and Committee Meeting Calendar was provided for review. Executive
Director Bird advised if changes or adjustments are needed these can be made prior to the
November 15 Board Meeting when the 2018 calendar will be presented for approval.

Executive Director Bird reported that a Table Top Emergency Exercise has been scheduled for
October 27 at 11 a.m. on the 3" Floor of the Flight Center Building. An afternoon session
covering public information mediator action will be held from 1:30 p.m. to 3 p.m. in the same
location.  All responding agencies will be present for participation in this Table Top Exercise.
Commissioners are welcome to attend.

The Airport Authority partnered with the City of West Chicago to hold a Back to School
Celebration on Tuesday, August 15, just before the start of the school year. Children from the
West Chicago School Districts were targeted and approximately 400 people were in attendance.
Serafin and Associates brought this idea to staff and it was very successful. A video of this event

was shown.

Executive Director Bird advised that going forward the Construction Update for Capital Projects
will be provided by Dan Barna. He explained that due to budget restrictions that have become
necessary, the contract with Mike Toth, JWI, has been discontinued.

Mr. Barna reported on the following projects:

North and West Perimeter Roads construction projects: West Perimeter Road was
completed in July and the North Perimeter Road is ongoing with paving on September
21; total completion of this project anticipated for October 15.

McDonalds Hangar Apron Pavement Replacement: Anticipated completion by
September 21.



Flight Center Desk and Carpet Replacement: Startup of this project is scheduled for
September 21 and anticipated to be completed by Mid-October.

New Transient Hangar: Hangar is totally completed and in use. Staff experienced a
great partnership for this project with Harbour Contractors, Burns & McDonnell
Engineering and CH2M.

Master Plan Update and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP Update: This proposed project
appears on the agenda for the Board’s consideration at this meeting. Discussion

followed.

A Special Finance Committee Meeting will be held in October to provide a detailed overview of
the 2018 Budget. The Finance Committee will have another opportunity for review at the
November Meeting. The 2018 Tentative Budget and Appropriations will be presented for
consideration and final approval at the November 15 Board Meeting. Discussion followed.

Executive Director Bird asked Mark Doles to provide an update on Flight Center activities.

Mr. Doles referred to the Executive Director’s remarks about fuel sales and continued to explain
that the DuPage Airport is contracted with Phillips as a fuel provider and as part of this contract
is considered a “branded dealer” with Phillips. He continued that with the recent hurricanes
and the loss of refinery capacity, major price hikes have been experienced and the “non-
branded” dealers were not able to purchase jet fuel. Consequently; as a “branded dealer”,
DuPage Airport did not experience these issues as did some of the Airport’s competitors.

Mr. Doles also reported that three additional aircraft are moving onto the airfield and related
the locations for these aircraft. He advised this is a significant accomplishment for the Airport
and discussion followed.

REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to review the Financial Statements for August 2017

and discussion followed.

REPORT OF COMMITTEES

Finance, Budget and Audit Committee:

Commissioner Huizenga reported the Committee met earlier in the day and discussed the
Financial Statements as well as the Resolutions that will be addressed on the Board Agenda. All
items were favorably recommended for passage by the Board.

Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees:
Commissioner Wagner reported that items appearing on the Board Meeting Agenda for the
Capital Development Committee were discussed and favorably recommended for Board

passage.

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee:
Commissioner LaMantia advised the Internal Policy and Compliance Committee did not meet

and no report was given.



Golf Committee:
Commissioner Donnelly stated the Golf Committee did not meet prior to the Board Meeting. He

commented on activities at Prairie Landing Golf Club.

DuPage Business Center:

Ed Harrington of CenterPoint Properties Trust was not in attendance; no report provided.
Executive Director Bird advised that he had spoken with Mr. Harrington and there was no
activity at the Business Center to be reported.

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2017-2106; Approving the Use of Outside Auditors for the Year 2018.
Appoints the firm of Sikich LLP as outside auditor for auditing the 2017 financial statements for
an all-inclusive maximum fee of $30,160.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2106 and advised this
was considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2106;
Approving the Use of Outside Auditors for the Year 2018. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Posch and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2107; Authorizing an Extension to the Professional Services
Agreement with Next Generation Public Affairs, Inc. for Lobbyist Services.

Authorizes the execution of an extension to the Agreement for lobbyist services. One year,
subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority. Annual
compensation of 560,000 year 1, 561,800 year 2, and 563,654 year 3.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2107 and advised this
was considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2107;
Authorizing an Extension to the Professional Services Agreement with Next Generation Public
Affairs, Inc. for Lobbyist Services. The motion was seconded by'‘Commissioner Chavez.
Discussion occurred. Commissioner LaMantia made a MOTION TO AMEND Resolution 2017-
2107 and to waive the options for extension of this contract, keeping as a one-year term. The
MOTION TO AMEND was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was unanimously passed by
voice vote. The MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution
2017-2107 as amended and was seconded by Commissioner Chavez. The motion as amended
was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2108; Award of Bid to Nachurs Alpine solutions for the
Procurement of Sodium Formate Runway Deicing Material.

Authorizes the procurement of up to 12 tons of Sodium Formate on an as-needed basis in an
amount not-to-exceed $19,845 for the 2017/2018 winter season.



Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2108 and advised this
was considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Huizenga to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2108;
Award of Bid to Nachurs Alpine Solutions for the Procurement of Sodium Formate Runway
Deicing Material. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was unanimously
passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2109; Award of Bid to Ascent Aviation Group, Inc. for the
Procurement of Potassium Acetate Runway Deicing Fluid.

Authorizes the procurement of up to 8,000 gallons of Potassium Acetate on an as-needed basis
in an amount not-to-exceed $35,120 for the 2017/2018 winter season.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2109 and advised this
was considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2109;
Award of Bid to Ascent Aviation Group, Inc. for the Procurement of Potassium Acetate Runway
Deicing Fluid. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was unanimously

passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2110; Award of Master Agreement to Overhead Door Solutions Inc.
for On-Call Hangar Door Repair Services.

Approves a two (2) year time and material Master Agreement for hangar door repair services on
an as-needed basis. Not-to-exceed 525,000 annually or 55,000 per project.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2110 and advised this
was considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2110;
Award of Master Agreement to Overhead Door Solutions Inc. for On-Call Hangar Door Repair
Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed by roll call vote (8-

0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2111; Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety Company for
Sprinkler and Fire Alarm System Testing and Maintenance Services.

Approves a one (1) year Sprinkler and Fire Alarm System Testing and Maintenance Contract
subject to four (4) one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority. Testing fees of
514,800 year 1, 521,250 year 2, 515,000 each year for years 3, 4, and 5.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2111 and advised this
was considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.



A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2111;
Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety Company for Sprinkler and Fire Alarm System
Testing and Maintenance Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was
passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2112; Award of Contract to Netrix LLC. for Managed IT Services.
Approves a three (3) year contract for Managed IT Services. Annual fees of 561,410 for managed
services, a $111,632.21 equipment and software purchase, and annual internet services of
§12,588.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2112 and advised this
was considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2112;
Award of Contract to Netrix LLC. for Managed IT Services. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Wagner and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2113; Authorizing the Execution of a Non-Federal Reimbursable
Agreement Between Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration and the
DuPage Airport Authority to Provide Airport Traffic Control Services at the DuPage Air Traffic
Control Tower.

Approves an Agreement between the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”) and the DuPage
Airport Authority whereby the FAA will provide staffing of the DuPage air Traffic Control Tower
from 10:00 PM to 6:00 AM for the period of October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018. Total
authorized cost of 5594,818.00.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2112 and advised this
was considered by the Finance Committee and unanimously recommended for Board approval.
There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2113;
Authorizing the Execution of a Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement Between Department of
Transportation Federal Aviation Administration and the DuPage Airport Authority to Provide
Airport Traffic Control Services at the DuPage Air Traffic Control Tower. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2114; Award of Contract to Campton Construction, Inc. for the
DuPage Business Center Excavation Project.

Approves a project to excavate and fill approximately 3,500 cubic yards of soil at the DuPage
Business Center. Total authorized construction not-to-exceed 551,700, which includes a 10%
owner’s contingency.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2114 and advised this
was considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for
Board approval. There was no further discussion.



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2114;
Award of Contract to Campton Construction, Inc. for the DuPage Business Center Excavation
Project. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed by roll call vote (8-

0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2115; Award of Contract to Quantum Sign Corporation for
Fabrication and Installation of Exterior Wayfinding Signage.

Approves a project to fabricate and install wayfinding landside signage on Airport property.
Total authorized construction not-to-exceed $126,409.80, which includes a 10% owner’s
contingency.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2115 and advised this
was considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for
Board approval. There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2115;
Award of Contract to Quantum Sign Corporation for Fabrication and installation of Exterior
Wayfinding Signage. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed by roll
call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2116; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services
Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. for the DuPage Airport Authority Master Plan
Update and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP Update.

Authorizes the execution of a Professional Services Agreement to conduct an Airport Master Plan
and ALP Update for a fee not-to-exceed $709,942.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2116 and advised this
was considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for
Board approval. There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2116;
Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly,
inc. for the DuPage Airport Authority Master Plan Update and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP
Update. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed by roll call vote (8-

0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2117; Authorizing the Execution of a Cash Farm Lease with Jeff
Laczynski for 220 Acres.

Authorizes a one (1) year Cash Farm Lease subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole
discretion of the Authority. Annual rent of 523,100 (5105 per acre) paid on March 15,
Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2117 and advised this
was considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for
Board approval. There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2117;
Authorizing the Execution of a Cash Farm Lease with Jeff Laczynski for 220 Acres. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

10



Proposed Resolution 2017-2118; Authorizing the Execution of Easement Agreement with
Commonwealth Edison Company.

Authorizes the Execution of an easement to Commonwealth Edison Company for installation of
facilities adjacent to Kautz Road and International Drive.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2118 and advised this
was considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for
Board approval. Discussion occurred.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2118;
Authorizing the Execution of Easement Agreement with Commonwealth Edison Company
pending further review of recommended modifications with final approval of DAA Legal counsel.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed by roli call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2119; Authorizing the Execution of Certain Documents for 1525
Kautz Road.

Authorizes the execution of a Consent to Assignment of Land Lease and Estoppel Certificate for
the tenant’s assignment of the Land Lease Agreement for the Airport Authority property known
as 1525 Kautz Rd., West Chicago, lllinois.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2119 and advised this
was considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for
Board approval. There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2119;
Authorizing the Execution of Certain Documents for 1525 Kautz Road. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Posch and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2120; Authorizing the Execution of a Waiver Agreement with
CenterPoint Properties Trust to Terminate CNT’s Exclusive Right to Develop and Lease the
DuPage Business Center as it Relates to Norix Group, Inc.

Agreement with CenterPoint Properties Trust to waive right to lease or sell land to Norix in
exchange for fee of $100,000.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2120 and advised this
was considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for
Board approval. There was no further discussion.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2120;
Authorizing the Execution of a Waiver Agreement with CenterPoint Properties Trust to
Terminate CNT’s Exclusive Right to Develop and Lease the DuPage Business Center as it Relates
to Norix Group, Inc. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was passed by
roll call vote (8-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2121; Approving the Execution of a Temporary Construction
Easement Agreement Between the DuPage Airport Authority, the County of Kane and
National Technologies NTI.

11



Agreement to provide temporary construction easement to County of Kane and National
Technologies NTI to make duct bank repairs in the DuPage Business Center.

Executive Director Bird read into the record Proposed Resolution 2017-2121 and advised this
was considered by the Capital Development Committee and unanimously recommended for
Board approval. Discussion occurred.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2121;
Approving the Execution of a Temporary Construction Easement Agreement Between the
DuPage Airport Authority, the County of Kane and National Technologies NTI pending further
review of recommended modifications with final approval of DAA Legal counsel. The motion
was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was passed by roll call vote (8-0).

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recess to Executive Session for the
discussion of employee matters. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was

passed unanimously by roll call vote (8-0).

The Regular Meeting was recessed to Executive Session at 4:17 p.m. and was reconvened at
4:50 p.m.; upon roll call, a quorum was present.

OTHER BUSINESS
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to adjourn the Regular Meeting of the DuPage
Airport Authority Board of Commissioners. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez
and was passed unanimously by voice vote; the meeting was adjourned at 4:51 p.m.

Stephen L. Davis
Chairman

(ATTEST)

Gina R. LaMantia
Secretary

12



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CHAIRMAN'S SPECIAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
Thursday, October 12, 2017

A Special Meeting of the Chairman’s Special Executive Committee of the DuPage Airport
Authority was convened at 401 S. Cariton Avenue, Wheaton, lllinois, Second Floor Conference
Room; Thursday, October 12, 2017. Chairman Davis called the meeting to order at 8:01 a.m.
and a quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present: Chavez, Davis, LaMantia.
Commissioners Absent: None.

Others in Attendance: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner.

Members of the Press:
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION:
A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to recess to Executive Session for the
discussion of employee matters. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez and

passed unanimously by roll call vote (3-0).

The Regular Meeting was recessed to Executive Session at 8:03 a.m. and was reconvened at 8:47
a.m.; upon roll call, a quorum was present.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner LaMantia to adjourn the Chairman’s Special Executive
Committee Meeting of the DuPage Airport Authority Board of Commissioners. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Chavez and was passed unanimously by voice vote; the meeting was
adjourned at 8:48 a.m.

Stephen L. Davis
Chairman

(ATTEST)

Gina R. LaMantia
Secretary

13



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT, LEASING AND CUSTOMER FEES COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2017

The meeting of the Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee of the DuPage
Airport Authority Board of Commissioners was convened at the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center
Building, First Floor Conference Room, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, lllinois on
Wednesday, September 20, 2017. Committee Chairman Wagner called the meeting to order at
2:00 p.m. A quorum was present for this meeting.

Commiissioners Present: Chavez, Posch, Sharp, Wagner.

Absent: Ledonne

DAA Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and
Properties; Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna,
Operations and Capital Program Manager; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: Phil Luetkehans, Schirott, Luetkehans and Garner
Press: None

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT

NEW BUSINESS

Proposed Resolution 2017-2114; Award of Contract to Campton Construction, Inc. for the
DuPage Business Center Excavation Project.

Approves a project to excavate and fill approximately 3,500 cubic yards of soil at the DuPage
Business Center. Total authorized construction not-to-exceed $51,700, which includes a 10%
owner’s contingency.

Dan Barna explained that the Airport Authority maintenance staff has identified areas in need of
excavation at the DuPage Business Center. Mr. Barna reviewed the scope of this excavation
project and stated five bids were received; Campton Construction was determined to be the
low, responsive, responsible bidder. He reviewed the terms of this contact and costs associated
for completion. Discussion followed; staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp for Proposed Resolution 2017-2114; Award of
Contract to Campton Construction, Inc. for the DuPage Business Center Excavation Project. The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (4-

0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2115; Award of Contract to Quantum Sign Corporation for
Fabrication and Installation of Exterior Wayfinding Signage.

Approves a project to fabricate and install wayfinding landside signage on Airport property.
Total authorized construction not-to-exceed $126,409.80, which includes a 10% owner’s
contingency.

14



Mr. Barna explained the wayfinding directional signs around the campus of the Airport are very
poor and lack consistency. He advised that CH2M assisted the Airport Authority to prepare
design specifications for five Kiosk structures and several post and panel signs to be located
around the Airport campus. Mr. Barna reviewed the specific locations and style of these
proposed new signs. He continued that a Request for Proposal (RFP) process was conducted
and five proposals were received. An Evaluation panel was established and upon review of the
proposals Quantum Sign Company was recommended for award of this contract. Mr. Barna
also reviewed the costs associated with his contract. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2115;
Award of Contract to Quantum Sign Corporation for Fabrication and Installation of Exterior
Wayfinding Signage. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez and was unanimously
passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2116; Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services
Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. for DuPage Airport Authority Master Plan
Update and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP Update.

Authorized the execution of a Professional Services Agreement to conduct an Airport Master Plan
and ALP Update for a fee not-to-exceed $709,942.

Executive Director Bird stated the current Master Plan Update was completed by Jacobs
Consultancy in 2009. He continued that most of the significant projects that were anticipated in
this plan have been completed: Extension of Runway 2R-20L; Runway 2L-20R Widening;
Runway 10-28 Overly; Construction of Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting (ARFF) Station; Security
and Wildlife Upgrades to Airport Perimeter Fencing. Executive Director Bird advised with
completion of these projects it is time for an update for the Master Plan to look at the overall
future of the airfield and the Airport Authority’s land resources. He added that a Request for
Qualifications (RFQ) Process was conducted and two submissions were received. An Evaluation
Panel was established and after review Crawford, Murphy & Tilly, Inc. was selected. Executive
Director Bird introduced Craig Louden of Crawford, Murphy & Tilly and Mr. Louden reviewed the
scope of work and terms of this Professional Services Agreement. Discussion followed and staff

recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2116;
Authorizing the Execution of a Professional Services Agreement with Crawford, Murphy & Tilly,
Inc. for DuPage Airport Authority Master Plan Update and Airport Layout Plan GIS/EALP Update.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez and was unanimously passed by roll call

vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2117; Authorizing the Execution of a Cash Farm Lease with Jeff
Laczynski for 220 Acres.

Authorizes a one (1) year Cash Farm Lease subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole
discretion of the Authority. Annual rent of 523,100 (5105 per acre) paid on March 15,

Mr. Barna explained the Airport Authority leases 316 acres of farm parcels in the DuPage
Business Center and advised the crops grown here are restricted to hay, soybeans, and wheat.
He added an additional lease for 96 of the 316 acres is held by Henry Harvell and negotiations
were undertaken with several local farmers for farming the remaining 220 acres. lJeff Laczynski

15



is recommended for approval for this Cash Farm Lease and Mr. Barna reviewed the terms and
scope of work as well as revenues expected for the Airport Authority. Discussion followed and

staff recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2117;
Authorizing the Execution of Cash Farm Lease with Jeff Laczynski for 220 Acres. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Chavez and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2118; Authorizing the Execution of a Utility Easement with
Commonwealth Edison.

Authorizes the execution of an easement to Commonwealth Edison Company for installation of
facilities adjacent to Kautz Road and International Drive.

Dan Barna and Attorney Luetkehans reviewed this Utility Easement. Mr. Barna stated that
Commonwealth Edison has an existing easement on the North side of International Drive near
Kautz Road and now are looking for an additional 20 X 50-foot easement adjacent to the existing
lease for installing certain electrical facilities. Discussion continued. Staff and legal counsel
recommended approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2118;
Authorizing the Execution of a Utility Easement with Commonwealth Edison. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Posch and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2119; Authorizing the Execution of Certain Documents for 1525
Kautz Road.

Authorizes the execution of a Consent to Assignment of Land Lease and Estoppel Certificate for
the tenant’s assignment of the Land Lease Agreement for the Airport Authority property known
as 1525 Kautz Road, West Chicago, lllinois.

Mark Doles explained the Airport Authority has leased the land for the structure on Kautz Road
since 2001 and the initial term of this lease ends May 9, 2039. The current tenant, KC
Investments, seeks to assign its interests in the land lease to 1525 Kautz LLC. and legal counsel
has drafted a consent to Assignment of Land Lease and an Estoppell Certificate for this purpose.
Discussion followed and Board approval was recommended.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Chavez to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2119;
Authorizing the Execution of Certain Documents for 1525 Kautz Road. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Posch and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2120; Authorizing the Execution of a Waiver Agreement with
CenterPoint Properties Trust to Terminate CNT’s Exclusive Right to Develop and Lease the
DuPage Business Center as it Relates to Norix Group, Inc.

Agreement with CenterPoint Properties Trust to waive right to lease or sell land to Norix in
exchange for fee of $100,000.

Attorney Luetkehans discussed the terms of this Waiver Agreement with CenterPoint Properties
Trust as it relates to the Norix Group Inc. Discussion followed and Board approval was

recommended.

16



A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2120;
Authorizing the Execution of a Waiver Agreement with CenterPoint Properties Trust to
Terminate CNT’s Exclusive Right to Develop and Lease the DuPage Business Center as it Relates
to Norix Group, Inc. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez and was unanimously
passed by roll call vote (4-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2121; Approving the Execution of a Temporary Construction
Easement Agreement Between the DuPage Airport Authority, the County of Kane and
National Technologies NTI.

Agreement to provide temporary construction easement to County of Kane and National
Technologies NTI to make duct bank repairs in the DuPage Business Center.

Attorney Luetkehans reviewed the need for this temporary construction easement as it relates
to the DuPage Business Center Communication Building. CenterPoint currently has a lease with
ISI who operates the Communications Building and beginning October 1, 2017 the DuPage
Business Center Owner’s Association will enter into an Agreement with IS! to continue
operations. ISI will enter into an agreement with Kane County for repairs to the duct banks
because they are no longer viable due to the previous road construction at Roosevelt Road; as a
result this temporary construction easement agreement is required.  Discussion followed and
Board approval was recommended.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to approve Proposed Resolution 2017-2121;
Approving the Execution of a Temporary Construction Easement Agreement Between the
DuPage Airport Authority, the County of Kane and National Technologies NTI. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Posch and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (4-0).

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION
There was no Executive Session.

OTHER BUSINESS
None

Commissioner Posch made a MOTION to adjourn the Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee Meeting; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Chavez and
was passed by unanimous voice vote. The committee meeting was adjourned at 2:32 p.m.

Daniel J. Wagner, Chairman
Capital Development, Leasing and Customer Fees Committee

17



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE, BUDGET AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 20, 2017

A meeting of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee of the DuPage Airport Authority Board
of Commissioners was convened at the Daniel L. Goodwin Flight Center Building, First Floor
Conference Room, 2700 International Drive, West Chicago, lllinois on Wednesday, September
20, 2017. Committee Chairman Huizenga called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. A quorum
was present for the committee meeting.

Commissioners Present: Donnelly, Huizenga, Posch, Sharp, Wagner.
Commissioners Absent: Ledonne

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present:

Executive Director David Bird; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and Properties; Patrick
Hoard, Director of Finance and Prairie Landing Golf Club; Dan Barna, Operations and Capital
Program Manager; Pamela Miller, Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: None

OLD BUSINESS
None

NEW BUSINESS
REVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Patrick Hoard reviewed the August 2017 Financial Statements and discussion followed:

Operating Revenues:

A decrease in revenues exists due to the September 30, 2017 expiration of the CenterPoint
Development and Lease Agreement. It is projected that the Airport Authority will end the year
below our target revenue and staff is working to close this gap by significantly reducing
expenditures for the remainder of 2017.

Airport Operations revenues are on budget for the year.

Flight Center Fuel Operations revenues are slightly above budget.

Prairie Landing Golf Club revenues decreased 7% from the amount budgeted mainly due to the
loss of two large outings; one outing no longer being held by the company and the other
organization needs a bigger facility.

Total Operating Revenues are down 1%; actual versus budget.

Operating Expenses:

Airport Operations are decreased 9% from budget.

Flight Center Operations are increased 2%.

Prairie Landing Golf Club decreased 11% from budget.

Total Operating Expenses decreased 4% actual versus budget.

Net Profit from Operations:
Total Profit from Operations is significantly better than budgeted.

18



Total Non-Operating Revenues have increased 28% actual versus budget.

Total Non-Operating Expenses have decreases 2% actual versus budget.

Capital Development Program:

Due to the anticipated land purchases, this line remains under the amount budgeted for the
year.

Cash Ending Balance:

Actual Year-to-Date Ending Cash Balance is just over $15 million and by the end of 2017 the cash
balance is projected to be at $8 million.

NEW BUSINESS
Proposed Resolution 2017-2106; Approving the Use of Outside Auditors for the Year 2018.

Appoints the firm of Sikich LLP as outside auditor for auditing the 2017 financial statements for
an all-inclusive maximum fee of $30,160.

Mr. Hoard explained that as specified in the Airport Authority By-Laws, the Board approves the
use of outside auditors for the Airport Authority every year. He continued that four years ago
the firm of Sikich was selected through a Request for Proposal (RFP) process and staff has now
conducted an RFP process for the 2018 fiscal year. Mr. Hoard advised ten proposals were
received; an evaluation pane! was established for review and recommended Sikich be retained
for 2018. Mr. Hoard reviewed the associated fees and discussion followed. Staff recommended

approval.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to recommend Board approval for Proposed
Resolution 2017-2106. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was
unanimously passed by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2107; Authorizing an Extension to the Contract with Next
Generation, LLC. for Lobbyist Services.

Authorizes the execution of an extension to the Agreement for lobbyist services. One year,
subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority. Annual
compensation of 560,000 year 1, 561,800 year 2, and 563,654 year 3.

Dan Barna reviewed the agreement for lobbyist services and advised the firm of Next
Generation, LLC. is recommended to continue to provide lobbyist services for the Airport
Authority. Next Generation, LLC has provided these services for the Airport Authority during the
past three years with annual Board approval. Mr. Barna reviewed the terms for this extension
to the contract with Next Generation LLC. and discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2017-2107; Authorizing an Extension to the Contract with Next Generation, LLC. for
Lobbyist Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was unanimously
passed by roll call vote (5-0).

19



Proposed Resolution 2017-2108; Award of Bid to Nachurs Alpine Solutions for the
Procurement of Sodium Formate Runway Deicing Material.

Authorizes the procurement of up to 12 tons of Sodium Formate on an as-needed basis in an
amount not-to-exceed 519,845 for the 2017/2018 winter season.

Mr. Barna advised that the Airport Authority each year purchases runway deicing materials,
sodium formate, for runway applications. He continued that initially only one bid was received
and this product was rebid for the second time as required by Airport Authority Procurement
Policies and Procedures. Nachurs Alpine Solutions remained the only bid received and is
recommended for approval. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2017-2108; Award of Bid to Nachurs Alpine Solutions for the Procurement of Sodium
Formate Runway Deicing Material. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was
unanimously passed by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2109; Award of Contract to Ascent Aviation Group, Inc. for the
Procurement of Potassium Acetate Runway Deicing Fluid.

Authorizes the procurement of up to 8,000 gallons of Potassium Acetate on an as-needed basis
in an amount not-to-exceed $35,120 for the 2017/2018 winter season.

Mr. Barna advised the Airport Authority also purchases liquid deicing materials, potassium
acetate, for runway applications. He continued that two bids were received and Ascent Aviation
Group, Inc. was the low, responsive and responsible bidder. Staff recommended approval.
Discussion occurred.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2017-2109; Award of Contract to Ascent Aviation Group, Inc. for the Procurement of
Potassium Acetate Runway Deicing Fluid. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner
and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2110; Award of Master Agreement to Overhead Door Sofutions Inc.
for On-Call Hangar Door Repair Services.

Approves a two (2) year time and material Master Agreement for hangar door repair services on
an as-needed basis. Not-to-exceed 525,000 annually or $5,000 per project.

Mr. Barna discussed this On-Call Master Agreement for repair and maintenance of various
hangar doors located throughout the Airport. He advised three bids were received for this
Master Agreement and Overhead Door Solutions was determined to be the low, responsive and
responsible bidder. Staff recommended approval. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2017-2110; Award of Master Agreement to Overhead Door Solutions Inc. for On-Call
Hangar Door Repair Services. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was
unanimously passed by roll call vote (5-0}).

20



Proposed Resolution 2017-2111; Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety Company for
Sprinkler and Fire Alarm System Testing and Maintenance Services.

Approves a one (1) year sprinkler and Fire Alarm System Testing and Maintenance Contract
subject to four (4) one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority. Testing fees of
514,800 year 1, 521,250 year 2, 515,000 each year for years 3, 4 and 5.

Mr. Barna explained the Airport Authority is required to conduct periodic inspections, testing
and maintenance of its sprinkler systems, fire alarms and fire pumps. He continued that Kluber
Architects & Engineers assisted staff in developing the specifications for this new contract to
insure compliance with these regulations. Seven bids were received and after evaluation, Fox
Valley Fire and Safety Company is recommended for Board approval. He reviewed the scope of
this contract and costs associated. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Donnelly to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2017-2111; Award of Contract to Fox Valley Fire & Safety company for Sprinkler and
Fire Alarm System Testing and Maintenance Services. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Posch and was unanimously passed by roll call vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2112; Award of Contract to Netrix LLC. for Managed IT and Internet
Services.

Approves a three (3) year Contract for Managed IT Services. Annual fees of 561,410 for
managed services, a $111,632.21 equipment and software purchase, and annual internet
services of $12,588.

Mr. Barna explained the Airport Authority conducted a Request for Proposal {RFP) process for
managed IT and Internet Services; 11 proposals were received from different IT providers in the
area. He continued to explain the Airport Authority’s need to upgrade existing computer
network infrastructure and how an outside provider could best support this effort. The
Executive Director appointed an evaluation panel and after review, four firms were shortlisted;
Netrix LLC was recommended for award of this contract. Mr. Barna reviewed the terms of this
contract. Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2017-2112; Award of Contract to Netrix LLC. for Managed IT and Internet Services.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Wagner and was unanimously passed by roll call
vote (5-0).

Proposed Resolution 2017-2113; Authorizing the Execution of a Non-Federal Reimbursable
Agreement Between Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration and the
DuPage Airport Authority to Provide Airport Traffic Control Services at the DuPage Airport
Traffic Control Tower.

Approves an Agreement between the Federal Aviation Administration (“FAA”} and the DuPage
Airport Authority whereby the FAA will provide staffing of the DuPage Air Traffic Control tower
from 10:00 PM to 6:00 AM for the period of October 1, 2017 through September 30, 2018. Total
authorized cost of 5594,818.00.

Mark Doles explained the FAA has had an agreement with the Airport Authority for manning the
Aircraft Control Tower between the hours of 10 p.m. and 6 a.m. In past years the Board and
staff have maintained the importance of retaining these services with the Tower. Discussion

21



followed. Mr. Doles advised the terms of this federal government agreement are identical to
the previous years with an increase of 13.9% included for 2018. He continued to explain that
this is a large increase but is non-negotiable with the federal government. Staffis
recommending approval of this agreement for 2018 but a thorough review is necessary to
determine if the Airport Authority can continue to support these service in the future.
Discussion followed.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Wagner to recommend Board approval of Proposed
Resolution 2017-2113; Authorizing the Execution of a Non-Federal Reimbursable Agreement
Between Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration and the DuPage Airport

Authority to Provide Airport Traffic Control Services at the DuPage Airport Traffic Control Tower.

The motion was seconded by Commissioner Sharp and was unanimously passed by roll call vote
(5-0).

OTHER BUSINESS
None

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Posch to adjourn the Finance, Budget and Audit
Committee; the motion was seconded by Commissioner Donnelly and was passed unanimously
by voice vote. The meeting adjourned at 1:55 p.m.

Peter H. Huizenga, Chairman
Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

22



DuPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
FINANCE, BUDGET AND AUDIT COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING

Wednesday, October 25, 2017
Huizenga Capital Management
Oak Brook, Illinois

A Special Meeting of the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee of the DuPage
Airport Authority Board of Commissioners was convened in the offices of
Huizenga Capital Management in Oak Brook, Illinois on Wednesday, October 25,
2017. Chairman Huizenga called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and a
quorum was present for the meeting.

Commissioners Present. Huizenga, Donnelly, Ledonne, Posch, Sharp, Wagner
Commissioners Absent: None

DuPage Airport Authority Staff Present: Executive Director David Bird;
Patrick Hoard, Director of Finance; Mark Doles, Director of Aviation Facilities and
Properties; Dan Barna, Operations and Capital Program Manager; Pamela Miller,
Executive Assistant and Board Liaison.

Others: None

Discussion of the Tentative Budget and Appropriations for the Fiscal
Year Beginning January 1, 2018 and Ending December 31, 2018.
Executive Director Bird discussed the recent award received by the Airport
Authority; the Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting as
awarded by the (GFOA) Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States. This is the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and
financial reporting and is a significant accomplishment for the Airport Authority.
Executive Director Bird stated this award is a result of the significant amount of
work done Patrick Hoard and his staff. In the Finance Department. Discussion
followed. The Committee extended congratulations to Mr. Hoard and his staff
for this tremendous accomplishment. Commissioner Sharp asked that this award
be acknowledged at the Regular Board Meeting on November 15. Commissioner
Ledonne asked that staff members from the Finance Department also be present
at the November Board Meeting.

Executive Director Bird noted the Flight Center’s new Director, Brian Decoudres

has made large strides in Airport Operations which will be reviewed by Mark
Doles at the November Board Meeting.

23



Executive Director Bird asked Patrick Hoard to review the overall 2018 Budget
Summary. Mr. Hoard reminded the Committee that at the September meeting, a
“first pass” of the Capital Improvement Budget was presented. He then
presented the most up-to-date budget plan for Operations and Capital
Improvement Projects for the Committees further review and feedback. The
final 2018 Tentative Budget and Appropriations will be presented to the Finance
Committee and the Board for approval at the November 15 meetings.

Mr. Hoard and staff reviewed forecasts for revenue and expenses for the Airport
Authority, Prairie Landing Golf Club and Flight Center fuel costs and pricing.
Discussion also occurred regarding capital projects anticipated for the Airport
Authority in 2018 and the State and federal funding for capital projects that
might be available. Staff continued to review by line item each of the specific
departments and highlighted the significant changes. Discussion continued.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Sharp to adjourn the Special Meeting of
the Finance, Budget and Audit Committee; the motion was seconded by
Commissioner Posch and was passed unanimously by voice vote. The meeting
adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

Peter H. Huizenga, Chairman
Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

24



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

MONTHLY STATISTICS
October 2017

Oct. '17

Oct.
Percent
Change

FUEL

100LL 18,532
Jet A 219,428

-26.2%
-1.4%

Total Gallons 237,960

-3.9%

17 vs. 16 Change

2,016,194 1,986,909
2,198,001 2,201,535




——

DUPAGE AIRPORT

AUTHORITY
MONTHLY STATISTICS
September 2017
Sept.
Percent YTD YTD Percent
Sept. '17 Sept. 16 17 vs. 16 Change 2017 2016 17 vs.'16 Change
FUEL
100LL 22,564 26,075 (3,511) -13.5% 163,276 189,520 (26,245) -13.8%
Jet A 237,902 200,041 37,861 18.9% 1,796,766 1,764,358 32,408 1.8%
Total Gallons 260,466 226,116 34,350 15.2% 1,960,041 1,953,878 6,163 0.3%
OPERATIONS
Local 4,077 4,170 (93) 2.2% 34,862 37,894 (3,032) -8.0%
Itinerant 4,884 5,091 (207) -4.1% 35,724 40,222  (4,498) -11.2%
Total Ops 8,961 9,261 (300) -3.2% 70,586 78,116  (7,530) -9.6%
REGIONAL OPS
Sept.

Percent YTD YTD Percent
Total OPS Sept. '17 Sept. 16 '17 vs.'16 Change 2017 2016 17 vs.'16 Change
DuPAGE 8,961 9,261 (300) -3.2% 70,586 78,116 (7,530) -9.6%
Palwaukee 8,024 6,759 1,265 18.7% 57,999 60,968  (2,969) -4.9%
Aurora 4,889 5,124 (235) -4.6% 35,753 46,747 (10,994) -23.5%
Waukegan 4,153 3,949 204 5.2% 32,433 34,972 (2,539) -7.3%
State of lllinois 170,750 170,050 700 0.4% 1,420,111 1,438,525 (18,414) -1.3%
Teterboro 16,553 17,321 (768) -4.4% 130,494 129,464 1,030 0.8%
Van Nuys 18,626 19,659 (1,033) -5.3% 166,188 161,058 5,130 3.2%
Centennial 30,120 28,815 1,305 4.5% 243,150 257,185 (14,035) -5.5%
Local OPS
DuPAGE 4,077 4,170 (93) -2.2% 34,862 37,894 (3,032) -8.0%
Palwaukee 2,058 1,697 361 21.3% 15,006 16,450 (1,444) -8.8%
Aurora 2,177 2,137 40 1.9% 16,891 22,639 (5,748) -25.4%
Waukegan 1,104 1,247 (143) -11.5% 9,783 12,505 (2,722) -21.8%
State of lllinois 32,463 32,933 (470) -1.4% 259,839 260,448 (609) -0.2%
Teterboro 0 0 0 0 0 0
Van Nuys 6,093 6,445 (352) -5.5% 53,908 49,442 4,466 9.0%
Centennial 15,044 13,099 1,945 14.8% 114,673 122,908 (8,235) -6.7%
Itinerant OPS
DuPAGE 4,884 5,091 (207) -41% 35,724 40,222 (4,498) -11.2%
Palwaukee 5,966 5,062 904 17.9% 42,993 44,518 (1,525) -3.4%
Aurora 2,712 2,987 (275) -9.2% 18,862 24,108 (5,246) -21.8%
Waukegan 3,049 2,702 347 12.8% 22,650 22,467 183 0.8%
State of llinois 138,287 137,117 1,170 0.9% 1,160,272 1,178,077 (17,805) -1.5%
Teterboro 16,553 17,321 (768) -4.4% 130,494 129,464 1,030 0.8%
Van Nuys 12,533 13,214 (681) -5.2% 112,280 111,616 664 0.6%
Centennial 15,076 15,716 (640) -4 1% 128,477 134,277 (5,800} -4.3%

26



=== 2017

Jet A by Month

-——4-Year Average

250,000

240,000 ’\
230,000 /
2 220,000 \

210,000

Jet A Gallo

200,000

190,000

180,000

170,000 E—

2017

—a--4-Year Average

25,000 — — e

23,000 {/l B -

21,000 /.’“; \‘/\R""‘“—

19,000 — \. ‘
17,000 < Pf{ '\‘\
15,000 / 7 -
13,000 ,7 < <
11,000

9,000

100LL Gallons

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Total Gallons by Month e

—&— 4-Year Average

270,000
260,000 A
250,000

240,000 / \
230,000 -
220,000
210,000
200,000

190,000
180,000

Total Gallons

)



Local OPS

6,000

5,000

Transient OPS

1,000

Local OPS by Month

===2017

-—e— 4-Year Average

4,000
3,000

2,000

Transient OPS by Month

10 11 12

=== 2017

-~ 4-Year Average

—8—2017

—&-4-Year Average

Total OPS

10 11 12

28



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

10/31/2017

FINANCIALS
agE LT
COMMISSIONERS



~Board Summary

DuPage Airport Authority
YTD October 2017
YTD YTD Percent Change
Budget Actual Actual vs Budget
Beginning Cash Balance- Unrestricted 12,210,895 12,210,895
Beginning Cash Balance - Restricted 7,912,119 7,912,119
20,123,014 20,123,014

OPERATING REVENUES
Airport Operations 3,167,314 3,109,818 -2%
Flight Center Fuel Operations 8,171,390 8,660,579 6%
Prairie Landing Golf Club 2,469,052 2,162,980 -12%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 13,807,756 13,933,377 1%
OPERATING EXPENSES
Airport Operations 5,650,871 5,102,895 -10%
Flight Center Fuel Operations 5,635,563 6,027,706 7%
Prairie Landing Golf Club 2,005,719 1,780,178 -11%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 13,292,153 12,910,778 -3%
Net Profit {Loss) from Operations 515,603 1,022,599 98%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Miscellaneous Taxes 57,300 57,215 0%
Property Taxes/Abatements 5,836,539 5,913,335 1%
Federal & State Grants 1,012,279 559,084 -45%
Investment Income 20,830 29,342 41%
Unrealized Gain (Loss) from Investments 0 (36) 0%
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 25,000 422,856 1591%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES 6,951,948 6,981,796 0%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
Property Tax (DAA) 177,500 181,237 2%
Property Tax (PLGC) 208,330 197,618 -5%

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 385,830 378,855 -2%
Net Profit (Loss) from Non-Operations 6,566,118 6,602,942 1%
Net Profit (Loss) Excluding Depreciation 7,081,721 7,625,541 8%
Total YTD Revenues 20,759,704 20,915,174 1%
Total YTD Expenditures 13,677,983 13,289,633 -3%
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 13,450,278 15,953,264 19%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 333,700 180,177 -46%
FUTURE PROJECT EXPENSE 0 0 0%
TRANSFERS IN (OUT) 0 0 0%
Adjustment for Non-Cash Activities 0 (3,229,600)
l(.‘ash Balance - Ending 13,420,757 8,385,514 -38%|




DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
Month of October 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Receivables
Property Taxes
Accounts Receivable
Notes Receivable TEA Current Portion
Notes Receivable TEA Long term Portion
Due To/From Prairie Landing Golf Club

Due To/From DuPage Bus. Park Owner Assoc.

Prepaid Expenses
Vehicle Fuel Inventory
Inventories

Total Current Assets

Other Assets
Pension Items - IMRF
Total Other Assets

Capital Assets
Cost
Construction in Progress

Accumulated Depreciation/Amortization
Total Capital Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING

OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
(5,944,519) 13,942,822 387,211 8,385,514
6,021,666 = - 6,021,666
42,390 314,252 6,530 363,172
47,400 - - 47,400
25,032 - - 25,032
1,262,307 s - 1,262,307
30,000 - - 30,000
589,638 45,444 6,950 642,033
18,643 - - 18,643
- 165,725 62,239 227,964
2,092,558 14,468,243 462,929 17,023,731
899,220 375,235 384,396 1,658,850
899,220 375,235 384,396 1,658,850
350,197,638 880,465 2,416,616 353,494,720
1,891,663 - - 1,891,663
352,089,302 880,465 2,416,616 355,386,383
(187,222,597) (770,284) (2,380,496) (190,373,376)
164,866,705 110,181 36,120 165,013,007
167,858,483 14,953,659 883,445 183,695,587

31



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
Month of October 2017

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Liabilities
Due to/from DuPage Airport Authority
Deferred Income - Operations
Deferred Income Property Taxes
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities
Security Depasits
Net Pension Liability
Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Net Assets
Investment in Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Net Capital Assets
Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for Future Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Restricted for Future Capital Assets
Net Restricted for Future Capital Assets

Designated for Future Capital Assets, January 1
Changes in Designated for Future Capital Assets
Net Designated for Future Capital Assets

Unrestricted Assets, January 1
Changes in Unrestricted Assets
Net Income {Loss)
Intrafund Transfers - Transfer from Tech Park
Net Unrestricted Assets
TOTAL NET ASSETS
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT  PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
61,650 168,980 19,767 250,397
571,268 101,096 362,691 1,035,055
- 2 1,262,307 1,262,307
1,616,381 90,811 2 1,707,192
6,021,665 - ) 6,021,665
8,270,965 360,887 1,644,766 10,276,617
90,118 : 131,217 221,335
786,574 328,229 336,242 1,451,045
876,692 328,229 467,459 1,672,380
9,147,656 689,116 2,112,225 11,948,997
154,521,836 122,841 62,799 154,707,477
10,344,869 (12,660) (26,679) 10,305,530
164,866,705 110,181 36,120 165,013,007
7,912,119 = = 7,912,119
{7,912,119) - - (7,912,119)
(2,833,788) 11,521,489 (1,358,336) 7,329,366
(2,432,750) 12,660 26,679 (2,393,411)
(889,341) 2,620,213 66,757 1,797,629
{6,155,879) 14,154,362 (1,264,900) 6,733,584
158,710,826 14,264,544 (1,228,780) 171,746,590
167,858,483 14,953,659 883,445 183,695,587

32



DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES AND EXPENSES

YTD October 2017

AIRPORT DuPAGE FLIGHT PRAIRIE LANDING
OPERATIONS CENTER GOLF CLUB TOTALS
Revenues
Field Operations 722,082 0 0 722,082
Building Operations 2,031,564 0 0 2,031,564
Flight Center Building 192,076 0 0 192,076
Administrative 164,096 0 0 164,096
Fuel and Oil Sales 0 8,390,461 0 8,390,461
De-ice, Lav Service, Preheats, APU, Tows 0 34,002 0 34,002
Overnight Fees - Transient 0 26,548 0 26,548
Hangar Rental 0 188,395 0 188,395
Golf Operations 0 0 1,296,212 1,296,212
Food and Beverage 0 14,701 259,026 273,728
Kitty Hawk Deli o] 0 22,346 22,346
Banquet 0 0 582,622 582,622
Miscellaneous 0 6,473 2,774 9,246
Total Revenues 3,109,818 8,660,579 2,162,980 13,933,377
Operating Expenses
Field Operations 1,314,177 0 0 1,314,177
Building Operations 713,415 0 0 713,415
Flight Center Building 190,452 0 0 190,452
Shop Equipment 378,082 0 0 378,082
Projects & Procurement 276,669 0 0 276,669
Fuel and Qil 0 4,332,413 0 4,332,413
Maintenance 0 211,679 0 211,679
Credit Card Expense 0 107,315 40,004 147,319
Golf Course Maintenance 0 0 614,488 614,488
Golf Operations 0 0 301,609 301,609
Food and Beverage 0 60,640 256,776 317,416
Kitty Hawk - Deli 0 0 22,346 22,346
Banquet 0 0 248,787 248,787
Total Operating Expenses 2,872,794 4,712,048 1,484,010 9,068,851
Gross Profit (Loss) 237,024 3,948,531 678,970 4,864,526
General and Administrative
Administration 1,807,262 1,285,907 296,168 3,389,337
Commissioners 87,567 0 0 87,567
Business Development & Marketing 64,371 29,752 0 94,122
Accounting 270,901 0 0 270,901
Total General & Administrative 2,230,101 1,315,658 296,168 3,841,927
Operating Income (Loss) Before Depreciation (1,993,076) 2,632,873 382,802 1,022,599
& Principal Reductions
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Taxes - Property 5,913,335 0 0 5,913,335
Taxes - Other 57,215 0 0 57,215
Taxes - Paid (181,237) 0 (197,618) (378,855)
Federal & State Grants 559,084 0 0 559,084
Investment Income 29,341 0 0 29,342
Unrealized Gain (Loss) from Investments (36) 0 0 (36)
Amortization (Expense) 0 0 0 0
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets 422,856 0 0 422,856
Other Revenue (Expenses) 0 0 0 0
Total Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses) 6,800,559 0 (197,617) 6,602,942
Net Income (Loss) before Adjustments 4,807,483 2,632,873 185,185 7,625,541
Depreciation 5,608,395 12,660 26,679 5,647,734
Major Maintenance Expense 88,428 0 91,749 180,177
Future Project Expense 0 0 0 0
Transfers (In) Out 0 0 0 0
lNet Income (889,341} 2,620,213 66,757 1,797,629

33



|(zzs'tzel  § tst'eIT'E $ ee9eLT $ 9ES'WIE S (269'bEL) § (LST'OLE) § __ﬂnm.ia 4 80V'T98  § TZZOE6  $ 6Z9U6LT $  (96LZT6) § GE9LLS  § (LSTOLE) S {ss01)/awoou) 19y
= s - & = S = s - 5 - s - S F s - s - B * g - s - 5 Qo (u)) siaysuel]
(oLg'sT) ¢ oe'st  § - s - $ = $ - S ’ $ f $ - § $ - S = $ = $ 150D Bulisau|Bug
(189'cee)  $ 658TIS  $ LLT'08T ¢ (t6L'see) ¢ seo'ove  § 8ET'OT S 00L'S¥S s| |lezs'est) ¢ oos'eee ¢ T08T (zas'zv)  § 000'es $ 8£2'0T $ Soueusjuie|y Jofely
[6zs683) s ovsezvoe § LOB'LLE'T § BEL'SZ $ (50'888) % le16658) §| |DBreven) $ 988°0L  § 126’692l § LOB'LLE'T § £55'096) 6E9'009 Paidaq saye (s507)/awoou) 19N
(zg0't6) S 9IR'8EL'S § PbeL'iv9's § LET'Y9 S SpI'8LS ¢ zse'zbs ¢ 09T'vL6'9 § (g90'v9T) ¢ 008'T1I8'S $ beEL'tpo's ¢ 20219 $ 081186 § 7SE'Tv9  § uonepaidsg
(1550921 s zozases s ivsse9Z s oi6ee s csvest S covase  §| |weeics o| [ s rne § TvSSc9L §  (956'G68) S GISTBTT § e9veEr & | uopeaidag 210529 (ss01)/21wo0u] 19N
(£55'60E)  § 66Y'ZI6'D § ZV6'ZDI9 S 959'vTT  § GIZRIT  § S8'TvT S 6££'5999 § vZa'9E $ 8119959 § Zv6'209'9 §  (ves'ossl S eov'sZr't § siezvz 6 (sasuadx3) /sanuanay Sunesado-uoy jeroy
{£50'9g8) § €16'8S0'T $ 9s8TTy  § {Lp0'T) $ Ip0T $ - s 000'0€ S 958'/6E & 000'ST S 9887Zy  $ (00s2) $ 00SC s - $ $19s5Y paxid Jo 9(es Uo Uley
. $.= S - $ t $ - e S * $ = s - S - $ - S - S S (9suadx3) voneziiowy
(ebe'a3)  § 90e'99 s {og) S €88 S f(esszy) ¢ - 5 3 s |leg s - $ (9g) $ - $ - [ $ SIUBLIISIAU| WOy SSOT/UlRD Pazijesiun
(£8s'80T) & 6267€T ¢ THEST S (196'%) $ €€E S TLEE H 966'7C S 7158 5 0€8°0C S e S 887'T $ €80 S TiE'E S SWOdU| JU3WISBAU|
p20'655 & - $ v80%655 ¢ 9090bPT  § - S 9090rT  § 6L2TTOT S| |lssT'Esk) § 6.2TTOT S ¥80'6SS  §  (€£9°T48) $ 6LT'TIOT § 909'0bT ¢ s1ueID 31E35 13 |RISpaY
(8ve'29)  § (Los'ote) $ (sss'BLE) $ (s9) $ loes'ze)  $ (vze'se)  § (96629%)  $ SL69 S (oeg'se) ¢ (sog'sie) § 65¢ $ (ees’se) ¢ (pzz'ee) ¢ sasuadx3 xe| Ausdosg
769 $ 8S8'S9E'S § 0§5'0L6'S & (TLTTS) ¢ T6TEST  $ TCILET & 00571909 § TTL'9L 5 GEB'E68'S § 055'046's $  (600°PT) S OETIST  § TTLULET ¢ anuAeY xe) JayiQ pue Apadoid
(535N3dX3)/SINNIAIY ONILYYIdO-NON
rOT LSt E0L'ELY'T 665'Z20T {089'tE) S 89ZTL S 88S'eE 5 S9S'ETT S 966'90S $ EQ9'SIS  $ 665'C0T § {zzgetl s otvzs § 885'GE $ (sso1)/awodu) Sunesadg
|less’se) s eeg'ste’s § tes‘TsB't §  (SOr'9T)  $ vST'zzv  $ GYO9GE S ESb'Z80'S  §| |lo9g'vse) $ L6L'9FL't § 1E6'18R’E §  (£8E'8) $ TEVDOY $ 6V0'96E  $ S150) Y120 |El0L
TET'SLT 5 9TSLBTT S5 BSYSIET S BLTET S LLV'STT S LSEVET S ves'sesT S| |lseL'oL) S EER'9BET § BSISIET § 6L S BOOWET  § ([SLPET S 433033 B4 38edng
lzig'oy) ¢ vB9'9Le  § TLT'ose $ 87L'9 $ T8'6T $ 6vS'oE S TeT'odr | |ewswy)  $ eT0'TSE ¢ 7iT'ese $ [8S'T $ T96'EE $ 6bS'9E $ an|D Jio9 Buipuey
[Z8E'IZT) $ EBYTISE'C § T0OT0ETZ (€TT29) ¢ 9s8'9/7  $ svLveT  § 88/'968'7 $ (bPZ'8ET) ¢ SVE'GOET $ TOTOEZ'T $ (6TLTT} s Tovosr $ svivee suonesadg podny
JAILVHISININGY GNV TvHINTO)|
(£98°%8Y) ¢ OGEGBE'S S OESWO6Y §  (9BLLS)  § EZVEGr § LEDSED H B10'96T's  § OET'252 S 00v'Zso't S OESb06'v § (SOZTZ) S IbB9SY § Le9'sew $ {ss01}/104d ss01D
TE'LZS S 906'005'® § 8v8'sz0s ¢ (oze) $ 0LT's96  § 0SZ'P96 S 01e'0s6'0t $| |[(sos'szt) § sose'sst's § 8e8BE0S $ LITTY S EE0TZ06 5 oOSL'M9E S S3|ES §0 150 [eJ0)
zeg'zes ¢ SIUERTY § SEOEILF SST'8T S TETELS § 98EIsS  § 956'860'S S BIE'TIr S OET's¥TY S BPOTILY S ELVOIT § EIBWIV S 98ETS5 S 123uaD 48114 98edng
(eoc'st) S 80L'68Y'T $ 900WWYT $  (6SSTT)  $ €9E'6ST  $ STEUMT ¢ s0s'8€8'T S| |(b89'0BT) ¢ 00L%29T $ 900PWHT $  (8840T) ¢ €I9RST ¢ STEUYT ¢ an|D §09 Buipue] aulely
79L'0T $ TE0TI8T S veL'TLBT $  (9ESLT) S 9/5'78¢  § Ov0o's9r ¢ 6vsZ0y | |lest'sor) § ozs'isze $ veLT8T $ (tov'es)  § Los'8TE $ ovo'ssr ¢ suonesado vodiy
SISNIdX3 ONILVYIHO)
SLOEY $ ZOE'OGB'ET § LLE'SEG'ET § (50£'85)  $ E6S'BSK'T § (88'66E'T § BZE'OYTOT § TE9'SZT § O9S/°LOB'ET $ LLE'EEE'ET § 't $ SIB'BSE'T § I88'66E'T § sanuanay elo],
€0I'T69 S 9LE'W96L 5 6LS099'8 S vST'Se. § 916'9Z6 § 0L0TE S 899'5086 $ G8T'6BY 5 OBE'TLIE § 6.5039'8 S TEEPST S BETLT8 § O0L0TL6 S 123UB Y314 a8edng
(siz's8T) § ssz'zseT § 08679TT ¢ (£L8'7S)  $ T89TTT & pOSLST ¢ 655487 S {zL0'90E) ¢ ZSo'69vT $ 08679TT (S£8'18)  $ 6L9'%687 $ pO®LST ¢ qn|D 409 SuipueT alield
(es8'est) $ T1/9'695't § 8I60TE § (ze6'e) § o966'8te  § pTOOLC S TOT'49L'E  § 96v'iS)  § #IE'l9T'E § s8I8'60T'E § [Ev0'zE) ¢ rs0'Zoe  § vTo'oLz & suonesadg Jodaty
BIUBUEA 910z L10T Jueuep 910z £102 128png 2oueLiEA 12dpng lenay PJUBLEA 1ipng |enpy SINNIAZY
Q1A Yauopy |enuuy £T0Z aLA Yuopy
LYOZ/TE/OT BUIPU3 LUOW DY) 104

SISNIAXI ANV SINNIAIYM 40 INIWILYLS
Auoyiny J10dapy a8edng jejo)

34



|
|isoc’evel s (eeoses] ¢ (ive6ssl v9'vEZ § (S69%6¢8)  § (020°S65) S| |(szvriocs) BET'SER  § (6LSLZLT) § (1bEGBB) §  (E0T'Z98) $ EB0'f9z  § (ozo'ses) s (ss01)/awoou 13N
= g = 5 = B = & - A S 0s - s - e S E s - s - s O (u)) siagsuel)
loce'st)  § og'sT $ - $ - s - S # $ 0% 2 $ - S = $ g § = gis $ $150) BuniasuiBuy
Jahu.mu._.._ S 867§ si'ss S (cze'ssT) ¢ sze'sst  § - S 000'857$ (2£8°45T) $ oo0'svz  $ azpes s {000'es)  $ 000°es g - $ @2uBUBIU|B I Jofe|y
(vs6'zes)  § (ess'zsz) $ (e16'008) $ TSL8L S (ZZLEL3) 5 (020568 § [szvestes) 999083 S (6LS18Y'T) § (E16008) §  (EOT'ST6) § €800zt $ (0zo'ses) § uonenidaq Jaye (s507)/3w00u] 39N
(zts'9al  $ s806'vL9's $ seE'809’S ¢ 569'99 $ vSL'TLS 5 6bbEE9 $ v96'9z6'9 s | |ls£o'vat) $§ oiv'zis's § see'g09’s § 202’19 $ LYT'LLS  $ ebb'sEd  § uoiepsIdag
l99¢'609) $ BVE'9TY'S § ESYLOEY S Lrr'seT § (8T07T0T) S GIvEY B GES'ELL'ES 6591 5 TER0SZ'Y S ESYILORY S (106 £58) $ OEEL68 S 6ZvEw $ uonepaidag 21053q (ss01)/a2woduj 39N
|
|leez'o9z)  § z6i'090c § 6550089 § 08'v2T  $ GIvBET  § ®sTE9Z  $| |sis'ste'os IT9Z $ BE'bLL'9 § 6SS'008'C §  (wh0'288) § ewz'oSTT § serE9r S dxa)/ Y Sul -UON [e30)
ltov'zesl ¢ Lsz'sso't $ 9s8'Tey § {Lvo'T) S 0T s - S 000°0€ $ 95826 § 000'ST S 9s8'Tey  § (0052) S 005C s - 5 53955y paxld 4o 3|es uo ulen
. $ & S $ - $ - 5 - $ . S . $ - $ = $ - s - $ - s (esuadx3) uonezmowy
(zpE'98) ¢ 90€'99 s (9g) $ £88°TY S (esgzy)  § - S - S (=€) s - $ {9g) S - $ - g - 3 SIUBUIISAAU| WOy SSOT/UlRD paziesiun
(S86'80T)  § (T6'LET  § TrE'sT $ (196t} S Teg'g 5 e S 966'7C S 1158 § 0eg'0z $ TvE6T S 887'T S €80T S TLE'C S SW0dU| JUBWISIAU|
¥80%68s  § - $ v80'6ss  § 909'0vT  § - $ 9090¥T ¢ 6LTTIOT § (S6T'ESH)  § 6LTTTOT $ v80'6SS & (€£9'T£8) $ 6LTTTOT $ 9090pT & sjueln ajels 3 (es5pad
(e89'sT)  § (9ss'voT)  § (LeT8T) § (0es) $ (ocg21)  § (oos'LT) (ooo'etz) 3 (£8L€) § {00S'2L1)  § (4ET'T8T) 8 (osT) $ losz'et) ¢ (ooser) % sasuadx3 xe| Apadolg
769y § B8S8'S96'S § 0S5°0L6'S $  (TLT'zs)  $ T6TEBT S TLTUET  § 005'1909 $ TIL'9L 5 6EBE6E8'S § 06506’ §  (600%T) S OET'IST  $ TCIET  § SNUBA3Y XeL I3 pue Auadolg
(S3SN2dX3)/SINNIATY DNLLYHIO-NON
[Eszvel_$ (waeto1l s (ococee'n) §  Z990z  § \9evoval 5 (69Leiz S| |leez'err’es) ter'o6  § (£SS'eBr'e) S (9£0'E66'T) §  EbT'EE S (Z16'zsz) S (69L'61Z) § {sso1)/awoou) Junessdg
|
lzee'ter) ¢ esv'Ise'z ¢ tor'oez’ §  (eTi'zs)  § 9ss'orz 6 ewLvez  §| |eBL9swis vvz'eer)  § sve's9E'z § TOT'0EE'T §  (6UL'TT)  § Zov'9Ez S EwLwET S 51500 V8D jejoy
(s0z’e] $ 90T'wZ § T0ELE S SPT S PEV'EZ § BLS'EL H g6sose 5| |[(1s88) S TeR'oRr S5 toe'ose § (eleE) S 18§42 S BLS'EL S Sununoooy
(Tog'ts)  § ZLTOIT  $ TLE% S (906) § 1867 5 SL0% $ 005'60T  $ 6L8'92) ¢ o0sz'16 S TLEV9 $ (050'5) S SZt's $ S0 s Bunayien/-aag sssuisng
871 $ 6Ev'L8 $ £95'[8 $  (807) S €.0%6 5 s98'8 $ 9EV'POT  $ LES S OED'L8 $ L9958 $ z91 S €oL'R $ s98's s SI3uoISSILIWOD
(b0S'99)  § 99L'ELR'T $ Z9TLOST § (sv118) ¢ 69€'6€T 6 vbTe'esT  § YST'TEET $ (1S6'z0T) ¢ ETZOT6'T $ ¢9T'208'T $ (658°2) S E€B0T6T $ $ITBBT & aAnEnsIWPY
JAILYUISININGY ONY TYH3INID)|
[STo'0ct) s eeococ  § weoiez  §  (owoaEl  § 0v9E  § siev 8| [eveves: SETISE S (ZIZbII) § be0Zec §  bewiz G (05001  § b6ie® & {ss07)/1yosd ssoip
29L'01 § TEO?9B'Z S vEL'TT ¢ (9ES'LY) & 9wuS'tR § ov0'sor 5| [evsziows (eec'soy) S 9z5'18Z'e § v6L'TLBT $  (L9v'ES)  § l0S'8IE  § oOvO'sez o s3Jes 40 350) [EdOL
S50'e6 $ S19'0BT $ s98'LE S (t187T) S 9587 S gke'og ] 589’09t S (to8'vT) S oiv'iez  § 6999z S ltsz) $ 985'9% S GYE'ST B Wwswainooud 1@ spafolg
(e92) $ SVERLE § ¢BO'BIE § 35 44 S TPLTE 5 peT'sE $ 006'vbSs S (g2v'es) § ovsivy  § Tso'BLE S (etv¥'8) S LE9'EV S P6T'SE S suofesadg ‘dinb3 doys
(ges'oy)  § 0STTET  § TSKOST % (sS6TT) & 08TLT $ ser'stT S wuy'oe S| |lBos'es) S5 o0s0'/vz $ TSKOST S (18%'6) S 90L've $ &zT'sT $ Jaqua) 34
SSE'97 S 090483 § STPETL  § (€89°€) S 76079 S 80v'09 S 66T'TTOT $ {E0E'PIT) & 8TLZZ8 § STHETL S bacory s wris S 80¥09 S suonesadp Suip|ing
(989'02)  $ €98'WRE'T $ LLTPIET $ {o¥82) S LOL'0ET § [98%TT & €67'66LT § (T66'65T) & SOL'€LY'T $ LLTVIET § (6zs'vT)  § 96E'THT  $ L98TT ¢ suonesado plal4
SISNIAXI ONLLYHIAO
lesg'ssy) S TL9'695E & SIBGOT'E §  (Z86'8t) § 966'S1E  $ pIOOLZ S| |TOTZ9LES los¥'es) ¢ vIE'soT'e § BIB'GOT'E S  (EwD'ZE)  § [SO'ZOE  § bio0OLZ S SaNUIN3Y |e30]
0556 $ 9IS'ZBT S SL0TET S S87 S ELZ6T $ 6S6'6T S B8S'STE  $ 980'F S 066Y8T § 90Tel  $ 09L 5 66L'8T S BSS'6L S 12u33 BNy
levz'oze) $ €T8'¢tsE'T § ¥95TE0T § (9TZ'vT)  $ £L0S'8TT  § TeTvOT  $ 0S6TEY'T TSy S T66'9207 $ ¥9STE0T § TIET S 6/6'°0C $ T6TW0T & suonesado Suipiing
(zBe'sgt) $ c98's0s  § eso'TzL ¢ (812'88)  $ LL8'0s $ 6STZE S Lrb1se S (oze'ss) ¢ zov'Tzs  $ zs0'zLL  § (czo'se) ¢ 98T'L9 $ 6STCE s suopesado piald
879°0F  $ BIPEITT & 960MOT & £99's S 8EE0T § S00%T $ 9IT’LST § 991'cE S OEG0ET  $ 960W9T  § 716 S E60'ET $  S00'%T 5 BAREISIUIWPY
AIUBLEN 910T £10T a3UBLIBA 910z £10T 128png aoueLIeA 198png fenpy dueuep 128png |lendY SINNIATY
QLA uoR |enuuY £10Z QLA uow
LTOT/TESOT BIPUI IO B3 104
SISNIIXI ANV SINNIAIY 40 LNBWILVLS
uojesIS|u|wpy pue podiy

35



60 S S08619C $ E120297 (€66'T) S 59082 § T199't8z $ 9B6'S96C S 0’6 § L9U'EIS'T $ ETZ0L9E 3§ 60L°LE S eS6'95Z 5§ T99vET S (sso1)/awodu) 1oy
(5482) S GES'ST $ 0997T $ (882) S €SS S 9921 S 76eT'sT S 0 $ 0997T $ 09921 $ {0} $ 9971 $ 997’1 $ uonepsidag
[EETEA] $ ObESE9 § ELBCEOT $ {1822) $ 802'88T S /26'SBT S 8L1'186C $ 9v0'L6 S (Z8'SES'? § EL8'TE9T § 6OL'LZ $ ®Ie'sse  § ze's8T ¢ uopepaidag a1043q {s507)/awodu) 19N
(e59'€) $ 959t s - s . - § - s 2 $ g 5= $ - $ d $ - [ < $}3sSYy PaXI4 JO B(ES UO UlED
061°'T S t89'1E9'T § £/8'Z7€9C § 182°Z S BOI'SBT  § lz6'S8C S 8/1'186'C $ 90'L6  § LZBSESC § EL87E9C [ 60L'LT S BIZT'SST § Lze's8Z  § (sso1)/awodu Bunesadp
TET'BCT  $ 9TSUBT'T ¢ 8SISIET $ 6L2'6T S LLY'STT S LSI'vET S ves'set | |ISLLDL)  $ €Ev'9BET § 8SYSIET $ (574 § BO0'WET $ LSLVET  § JAILVSISININGY ANV T94INID
TZE'GET  § OIZ'6IB'E § IESSHGE § 666'9T ¢ SRO'EOF S ¥8%'0Tr $ ZIL90L'Y  $ 4292 $ 092'726'E § TES'SME'E S 851’82 $ 9ZT'ZRE 5 vEO'0ZF  § (sso1}/yo01d ssorn
?8B'Z95  § SOUBVI'Y § BYOZILY S SST'RE S TEZ'EZS 5 9BETSS  $ 956'860°S  $ 81629 § OEU'stTP § BYOZILY S ELF'9ZT § ELG'YZr $ 9BE'ISS  § S3|eS 0 350 [ej0L
8LL°0T S I0B'OST S &L9TIZ S voL's S shl'st S &wp'st H vo9'vze 5 605 S OLTL8T S 69TTTE S TEL'D S LTL'8T S &b’ s aoueuaulep
lstgot]l s 9sv'1L $ 09’09 S STT'T 5 960's § TTEL S 9LL'9L s lore'e) $ 086'€9 S 0v9'09 H £26 S 869 S TTEYL $ S5O - pooy
6bs's $ 99LTOT  $ STE'ZoT  § 105 4 661'CT § oos'et $ 00002T  § STEL $ 000°00T $ GIELOT § 00L'T $  000°0T $ o0oL'zT $ asuadx3 pres upssd
(vEr'TE) ¢ 8L5'TH S whl s (99¢'s2) S 99e'st s - $ 96677 s |sgs'0z) $ 0€8'0C S vyl s (€80'2) S €80T S - 5 SPO0D 40 150D 821 3g
S08'886  $ SOV'EVL'E § O0LTTEEY § 1602y $ sz8'eor  § 916's0s ¢ 085'759'Y  § 0TT'SSh $ OST'LL8'E $ OLT'TEEY § T0Z'8TT  $ STZ288  $ 916505 $ S3IBS 40 3507 |10 pue [ang
SISNIX3 DNILY¥IJO
EOT'Z69  § OLE'B9G'L § 650998 § ¥SI'SH $ 916'9Z6 § 0026 $ 899'S08'6 S 68T'68F S OGE'TLI'S § 650998 § IE6'PSE  $ GET'ZI8  § OLO0'EL6 S anuaaay [ej0L
[letem) S 88l S Eiv'9 S 98 S €97 S 8y8 H v0T6 S (£6T'T) S 08 S EV9 [3 18 S /9 5 a8 § | enuanay soueuauien/esesT/1UaY Py UON
(e2g'L) $ 0T S TOL'YT S prE S 8%9'C S T00'E S 00077 s (662°s) $ 00007 $ TOLPT 3 100°T $ 000 § 100 s Sunaye) yelony
(918'S) § L18'6E $ 00'vE 5 (443 S €ob'T $ szr'e $ 9Te'65 s| |lszv'st)  $ osv'sy $ Zoo've s (818'T) $ Ev6'y § szr'e ) 1910 @d108S BUN
T08'9€ s (rogog) § - 5 + L $ - s| [foos'ce) 5 0ST'TE s fosz'te)  § - s STT'E 5 (52T'e) s - 5 S1eg9Y SWNjOA
675'/0L S CE6'T8IL § TILO6ER § LE6'SY S 0BL/68 S (IL'WvE S rro'ser's  § T606Ly  $ OLETIEL & T9v'06E8 & 085'€ST ¢ (LET'T6L S ([IL'Wv6 % $3|es |10 pue |anyg
{ovz's) $ 88L'T¢ $ 8Y5'9z 5 {1z S €66's § T'E $ 000'LT S 870y $ 00sTC S 8¥s'9r § 79T $ 082 5 8E S 33} 3yBILIaAQ 13 sumoq 311 dwey
(zee'ze)  § Lis'0zz 6 seE'sST S (e18) 5 6TeYT $ 90591 S voo'oez 5| |lsez'e) $ 0/9'T6T $ seeT &  (199'7) $ L9161 § 90597 s s|e3uay JeBuey
SINNIATY
aoueuep 910z £102 dueuep 9T0T L102 193png auenep 108png |enoy ;ueLep 128png lenpy
aLA Yuow lenuuy £10z QLA uow

LTOL/TE/OT BUIPU3 100w o 703
SISN3IAXI ANV SINNIAIY JO LINIWILVLS

133U3) 1y8)4 a8edng

36




LLTT S 086vr $ [SL'99  $ vS8'TET  § (2S9'T6T) ¢ (B6L'6S) S| |[(LL0°S65) (9/8'€L) & €£9'0YT  $ (5199  §  (zov'EB) § v09EZ  § (86L68) S (sso7)/aw0ou] 30
- $ - $ - $ . g = g - 5 0% ¢ - $ - $ - $ - § # S NO (u)) sszgsuel
(Tig'sbtl s 19SOVT  $ 6bLTE S (7£8'6LT) § TIT06T & 8£20T s 00£°L8S 6%0'y $ 00L'L8 $ 6vL16 S 8€Z0T $ - $ BET'OT s soueUIIUIRK Jofepy
_ﬁmmm;m__ S ELESY S 6/9'9C $ (1£1'7) 5 LE8Y § 9997 s Y00'TES 6 § 0L9°9C $ 649'9C S (T} S 199'T S 999C s uojepaidsg
|lsze’8¥T) s biI6'EEE S GBI'SBT  §  [16T°0S) § Z6ZE 5 (v6B'9F) £Z9'vTS {st6'69) § €005z & sarsst §  (Sored) § TZ'9T $ l¥68'9r) 5| Ipv 3 uonepasdag asopaqg (sso7)/awoou) JoN
- s = § - 5 - S = B $ 7 S - $ - s - S * § s - H S1955Y Paxld Jo 3|es uo uley
(@) s 2 50 5 {0 S0 § $ . $ 0 $ - s 0 $ s $ - s - H SWodU] JusLIIsaAU|
(aga'sy)  $ (1s6'TST) ¢ (8T9'z6T) 5 (vzT) $ (ooz'oz)  § {peeor) | |lgss'eres) [47A S (oEe'soz) $ (819'261) S 605 $ (eeg'oz) s (vze'od) ¢ sasuadx3 xe) Auadoud
(S3SNIdX3)/SINNIAIY ONILVHIAO-NON
(190's01)  § £98'S8F § coBZBE  $  (£90005) S [6VEC $ foss'sz)  § €e9'vez S| |(1Es'08l S EEE'E9 S zoB'zBE S (w9'EL)  § vorLv § (0L897) (ss01)/owooul Sunesadp
(zis'or)  § v89'9LE  $ TiT9eE  $ 87L'9 $ Teg'sz S 6PS9E $ TET09V$ (tvB'yy]  § 610188 $ TT9EE  $ 1857 $ 796'ss $ 6bS'oe $ IAILVYLSININGY ANV TVHINID
(ecs'evt) $ 5298 6 bLGBIL  §  (GEEEW] & BIEES S 6166 s vsL'vee  $| |lssg’szr) § zSE'PR  $ we'eTL  §  (£80'T4)  $ 99018 5 6L6'G s (ss01)/1y0.d sserg
|
lzos'sy) 5 s0s%6BK'T $ 900'¢bb't §  (GES'TI) ¢ g€9E'eST S SzRAbT  § S0g'8e8’t $| |(v69'08T) § 00s°ve9't § 900'WM'T $  (8BLOT)  § EI9BST 5 Sz@ier  § 531eS J0 350 [Rj0L
(¥L8'T) S 0T S 9vE'ZZ 5 3 S BLZT S PIET 5 008'8Z s| [ivsoT) S 000w S SvETT s l98) S 00¢7Z S PIEZ 5 948D MEH AU - 006d
65L $ bE9TE § zeg'te $ (£zT) S €18 S 989 S 1v6'98 5| [lersvzl s Tve'es $ TeETE s (ez8) § ETTT S 989 s S3UnNE 4109 - 00Zd
vSL $ cov'or 5 9ST1Z S (os8) $ 0981 $ 080T $ TTL'sE s (zeg'a) $ 886'LT $ 9ST'TT 5 (s0) S SEL'T S O0E0'T S SIUSAT 31BAL - 009d
(8s9't) S (68%66T & 6ETS6T S (€90'2) $ Evioz $ 080'vC S IT'EST  § lsea’st)  § vee'oce  § esz's6r & (Tos'T) S T186ST S 080T $ s8uIppaMm - 005d
[4 744 S €TSPST  § 9uL'9sz  $  (8LT) $ 8e6'sT $ 09L'€T $ ceTete S| |lees'sz) ¢ Tes'esr $ 9ul'esz & (zTv'o) $ TT'oe $ 09L€T $ 98e19A9g pUB POOY - O0Kd
(£88'¥9)  $ 96v'99e  § 60970 % {800'8) $ ETE9E $ goe'se $ LI9'E8E 5 seo'sy) ¢ s89'ove  § 609'TOE  § {991') S TUp'EE 5 908’8z S suoliesadp Jjo5 - poEd
756'TT S LESTES & 83YTI9  § (89€) $ 910'89 $ 6¥9°L9 S sge'zos 5| |lzsm'sy) S 08’199 ¢ s=EYHIO § 609'€ $ 0v0'v9 $ 6v9°L9 $ 2dUBUBIUIBIA |09 - 00Zd
SISNIdXT DNILVHIJO
|lsez'est)  § ssz'ese’z $ 08R'ZOTT S (Li8'vS)  § 189CIz & vomLST  § 6ss'€cs' §| |leco'o0E)  § wSo'sSbT § 086'TOT'T §  (SL8'18)  § 6L96EZ  § GOBLST S anuanay |ejoy
e8T) S 0ZZ'v S 9vE'TT S SE S 627 S VIET s 008'8¢ S [psa'T) S 000%Z T 5 l9g) S 00pT 5 WIET 5 9480 dMeH AN - 006d
7980T  § TZLTST 5 €809 § (2 744] S T9Y0T S 8TLL S soL'zee  $| |(z8r'zET) $ SoL'Tee  $ ess'o9r ¢ (ee6'vT)  § 159'T2 S 8.1 S SBUINO 0D - 004 d
SHR'E S TLp'v6 S 9TEB6 N (£86°L) S EELTT S ShLy $ 6YETVT (EL $ TLLOT $ 9TE8e S (66£'2) S vsL S SH'y S S1UDAT 1AL - 009d
lost'ss) ¢ ves'tece § tvelere ¢ (6c8'9T) ¢ (8815 S 800GE S ooe'8ec S| |leLt'sT) ¢ oos'ser ¢ veieTe S {z60'8) S 00T'ep § 800'SE s S3uIppaMm - 005d
locL'zz)  § seL'1sz § 9zo'esT  § (80€2) S SEPTL $ Ler'oT S oszote S| |besty) S o09'cos ¢ 9zo'sST S (€2a'sT)  $ 0S9'SE 5 LeT'oT 3 aFe19A3g pue pood - O0Kd
IZEF9LT)  $ vv9'Tiv'T § TTT9eT'T ¢ (262} s (89Tt $ 91L/8 S Se6'Tst'T $| |le0L'Tot) S ST6'86ET § TEC'9ET'T (s1e'oy)  § vEO'SZTT  § 9TL48 S suonesadq §[09 - 00sd
(see'T) S 6ISY S wLLT S [ez) S 86T S S/T s 00S'E S (gz€) 5 00T'S S vl S (sz1) S 00E 5 SiT S UORBASIUIWPY JOD - 00Td
3duejep 910z £102 BIUBMEA 910z LT0Z 123png duenep 12dpng lendy duepep 1aflpng lenpy m_:zmswj
QLA yruow |enuuy 2107 Q1A uow
LT0Z/TE/0T 3UIpU3 WO By 104
S3ISNIAX2 ANV SINNIAY 40 ININILYIS
qn|d 3109 3ujpue ajiieid

37



WV .G'8 LL02/9/LL

38

%00°00% %0901 %200 %328 %60 12 %000 €30 J0 Juedsad
8L05Y'68 S0°LYL'EY 119l ¥0'60¥'L 7579881 - ‘fejoL wodey

%8’ £8'685'2 ¥1°255'L L9l 25 L6Y 00'vLy - Buisea Aemualo LOTIO-Y
%L0'9 16'82¥'G 16°82¥'S : - - - OT1 SONIGTOH 308NOSTY LOHTY-Y
%86'9 £9'€h2'9 121802 - 121802 121802 . INIWLNYEA 30M0d 31VIS 100dS-V
%96'CL 8v'esr'zL gr'eey'zl . - - - TOULVd ¥V TAID 10dIOY
%0291 6 veY'yL 1E0E8'Y . LE'0E8'y 1EYZe'y - 1¥0S3H NNY LNVSYIHd £0MYd-Y
%S6'ES 00°062'gh 00'69L'9¢ - - 00'68¥'LL - NOILVIAY SST¥dX3 TIAVEL  LOV3LY

=ejoL jeyo L anpisaQ Qﬂmﬂ enpleaAQ mhumﬂ enpiaaQ sAeqg anpJaaQ w_mﬂn_ LLILEIOL awepN Jawoisny 'ON Jewioisng

0% +16 0603 19 0903 1€ 0o} ®@jueuny

ALRIOHINY
anQ ised sAeq 09 19A0 104y 39vdN(g

1 Jo | abey Hoday buiby ajqeAlassy sjunosdy T ——



January

01/01/18 Monday
01/10/18 Wednesday
01/24/18 Wednesday
01/24/18 Wednesday
01/24/18 Wednesday
01/24/18 Wednesday
February

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
March

03/14/18 Wednesday
03/21/18 Wednesday
03/21/18 Wednesday
03/21/18 Wednesday
03/21/18 Wednesday
April

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
May

05/16/18 Wednesday
05/23/18 Wednesday
05/23/18 Wednesday
05/23/18 Wednesday
05/23/18 Wednesday
05/28/18 Monday
June

06/13/18 Wednesday
06/20/18 Wednesday
06/20/18 Wednesday
06/20/18 Wednesday
06/20/18 Wednesday
July

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
07/04/18 Wednesday

DUPAGE AIRPORT

AUTHORITY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING/HOLIDAY CALENDAR

8:00 a.m.
1:30 p.m.
2:00 p.m.
2:30 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

8:00 a.m.
1:30 p.m.
2:00 p.m.
2:30 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

8:00 a.m.
1:30 p.m.
2:00 p.m.
2:30 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

8:00 a.m.
1:30 p.m.
2:00 p.m.
2:30 p.m.

3:00 p.m.

2018

DAA HOLIDAY — New Year’s Day

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular/Annual Board Meeting

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

DAA HOLIDAY — Memorial Day

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

DAA Holiday — Independence Day

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

39



August

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS
September

09/03/18 Monday -
09/12/18 Wednesday 8:00 a.m.
09/19/18 Wednesday 1:30 p.m.
09/19/18 Wednesday 2:00 p.m.
09/19/18 Wednesday 2:30 p.m.
09/19/18 Wednesday 3:00 p.m.
October

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS

November

11/07/18 Wednesday 8:00 a.m.
11/14/18 Wednesday 1:30 p.m.
11/14/18 Wednesday 2:00 p.m.
11/14/18 Wednesday 2:30 p.m.
11/14/18 Wednesday 3:00 p.m.
11/22/18 Thursday o=
December

NO SCHEDULED MEETINGS

12/25/18 Tuesday -

Address for Meetings:
Regular Board Meeting
Finance, Budget and Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Golf Committee

Internal Policy and Compliance Committee

DAA Holiday — Labor Day

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

Internal Policy & Compliance Committee

Golf Committee

Finance, Budget & Audit Committee

Capital Development, Leasing and
Customer Fees Committee

Regular Board

DAA HOLIDAY — Thanksgiving Day

DAA HOLIDAY — Christmas Day

DuPage Airport Authority

Daniel L. Goodwin Fiight Center Building

2700 International Drive
West Chicago, Illinois 60185
(630) 584-2211

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Flight Center

Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center
Flight Center

Right Center

40



PSR

DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: DuPage Airport Authority
Board of Commissioners

FROM: Patrick Hoard
Director of Finance

THROUGH:  David Bird /
Executive Dirett

RE: Proposed Ordinance 2017-315; Tentative Budget and Appropriations Ordinance
for the DuPage Airport Authority for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2018
and Ending December 31, 2018.

DATE: November 8, 2017

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to lllinois Statute, the Airport Authority is required to pass within the first quarter of their fiscal year
a Budget and Appropriations Ordinance. The Tentative Budget and Appropriations is forward to DuPage
County Board Chairman and as authorized by lllinois Statute, the County Board Chairman has thirty (30} days

to review and has the right of line item veto.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:

October 25, 2017 — Finance, Budget and Audit Committee did a preliminary review of the Tentative 2018
Budget and Appropriations.

November 15, 2017 - Finance, Budget and Audit Committee will have the final review and have an
opportunity to recommend Board approval of Proposed Ordinance 2017-315; Tentative Budget and
Appropriations Ordinance for the DuPage Airport Authority for the Fiscal Year beginning January 1, 2018 and
Ending December 31, 2018.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
Illinois Statute requires action by the Board to enact the Authority’s annual budget.

STAKEMOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal review of this item is not necessary.

41



ATTACHMENTS:
Proposed Ordinance 2017-315; Tentative Budget and Appropriations Ordinance for the DuPage Airport
Authority for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2018 and Ending December 31, 2018.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director that the Board approve Proposed Ordinance
2017-315; Tentative Budget and Appropriations Ordinance for the DuPage Airport Authority for the Fiscal
Year Beginning January 1, 2018 and Ending December 31, 2018.

42



TENTATIVE BUDGET & APPROPRIATIONS ORDINANCE
for the DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
for the FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
JANUARY 1, 2018 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2018

WHEREAS, The Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority, an lllinois Special District, has adopted
a fiscal year beginning January 1, 2018 and ending December 31, 2018, and has estimated the sums of money
necessary to pay the costs of operating the DuPage Airport Authority and ali other expenses and liabilities of the
Authority for Fiscal Year 2018.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority, an
Nlinois Special District, as follows:

SECTION 1: For the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2018 and ending December 31, 2018 the following sums of
money below are hereby budgeted and appropriated for the corporate purposes of the Corporate Fund of the DuPage
Airport Authority:

Estimated Beginning Cash Balance $ 8,647,765

OPERATING REVENUES
Airport Operations $ 3,476,852
Flight Center Fuel Operations $ 10,370,504
Prairie Landing Golf Course $ 2,578,115
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 16,425,471
OPERATING EXPENSES
Airport Operations $ 6,754,000
Flight Center Fuel Operations $ 7,348,370
Prairie Landing Goif Course $ 2,280,352
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 16,382,812
ON OP - DEBT SERVICE/CAPITALITAXES
REVENUES
Miscellaneous Taxes 5 60,000
Property Taxes/Abatement $ 6,038,000
Federal & State Grants $ 174,930
Interest Income $ 15,000
Unrealized Gain/Loss from Investments s -
Gain of Sale from Fixed Assets $ 30,000
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES $ 6,317,930
EXPENSES
Property Tax (DAA) $ 219,000
Property Tax (PLGC) $ 246,324
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $ 485,324
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
AVIATION PROGRAMS / EQUIPMENT $ 4,274,709
GOLF COURSE PROGRAMS / EQUIPMENT $ 627,828
MAJOR MAINTENANCE OF CAPITAL ASSETS $ 1,203,764
TOTAL CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM $ 6,106,301
TOTAL REVENUES $ 22,743,401
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 22,954,437
CASH BALANCE - ENDING $ 8,336,729



SECTION Z: That the 1ollowing budget and appropriations, containing an estimate of the receipts and
expenditures for FISCAL YEAR 2018, be and are hereby adopted as the budget and appropriations of the
Corporate Fund of the DuPage Airport Authority for said fiscal year:

AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION / OPERATIONS

REVENUES
HANGAR RENTALS $ 2,390,334
COLLECTION, SERVICE, TOWING FEES $ 840
COMMISSIONS $ 32,241
CUSTOMS FEES $ 112,994
RAMP, TIE DOWN, OVERNIGHT FEES $ 154,163
NON AIRFIELD, RENT/LEASE REVENUE $ 761,284
MISCELLANEQUS $ 24,996
TOTAL REVENUES $ 3,476,852
CASH ON HAND - BEGINNING $ (5,661,707)
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE $ (2,184,855)
EXPENDITURES
SALARIES
STAFF & COMMISSIONERS $ 2,341,742
SALARIES TOTAL $ 2,341,742
BENEFITS
FICA $ 171,806
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $ 24,671
GROUP INSURANCE 3 394,644
UNIFORMS 3 10,286
IMRF $ 200,704
BENEFITS TOTAL $ 802,121
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
EDUCATION / TRAINING / TRAVEL 3 7,512
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 17,435
COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE $ 46,396
COMMUNICATIONS $ 48,640
GENERAL OFFICE $ 6,300
MISCELLANEOUS $ 3,360
GEN. & ADMIN. TOTAL $ 129,643
OUTSIDE SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES $ 177,600
ACCOUNTING / AUDIT $ 32,004
CUSTOMS/CONTROL TOWER $ 759,996
MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES $ 282,504
LEGAL $ 210,000
SNOW REMOVAL/ICE CONTROL 3 45,000
ARFF $ 482,592
OUTSIDE TOTAL $ 1,989,696
MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT LEASE / MAINT. CONTRACTS $ 164,996
SUPPLIES/HANDTOOLS & SMALL EQUIPMENT $ 47,304
FUEL/OIL VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT $ 63,504
FIELD MAINTENANCE $ 140,004
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3 190,596
MACHINE & EQUIPMENT $ 50,004
MAINTENANCE TOTAL $ 656,408
INSURANCE $ 267,672
INSURANCE TOTAL $ 267,672
MARKETING / PUBLIC RELATIONS $ 92,004
MARKETING / PUBLIC RELATIONS TOTAL $ 92,004
UTILITIES
GARBAGE REMOVAL / JANITORIAL $ 12,300
GAS HEAT $ 133,200
ELECTRIC $ 297,300
WATER/SEWER 3 32,004
TOTAL UTILITIES $ 474,804
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
AUTHORITY ADMINISTRATION & OPERATIONS $ 6,754,090
CASH ON HAND ENDING $ (6,938,945)

74

44



DUPAGE FLIGHT CENTER FUEL OPERATIONS

REVENUES
FUEL & OIL SALES
SERVICES & CATERING
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES

CASH ON HAND - BEGINNING

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

EXPENDITURES
SALARIES
STAFF
SALARIES TOTAL

BENEFITS
FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
GROUP INSURANCE
UNIFORMS
IMRF
BENEFITS TOTAL

COST OF SALES
COST OF SALES - FUEL/OIL
COST OF SALES - DE-ICE
COST OF SALES - CATERING
COST OF SALES TOTAL

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
BUILDING RENT
EDUCATION / TRAINING / TRAVEL
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
MISC OFFICE EXPENSE
SOFTWARE
COMMUNICATIONS
CREDIT CARD EXPENSE
MARKETING

GEN. & ADMIN. TOTAL

OUTSIDE SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES/LEGAL
OUTSIDE SERVICES TOTAL

MAINTENANCE / OPERATIONS
EQUIPMENT LEASE / MAINT. CONTRACTS
SUPPLIES
FUEL / OIL VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
MAINTENANCE TOTAL

INSURANCE
INSURANCE TOTAL

UTILITIES
ELECTRIC
UTILITIES TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
FLIGHT CENTER FUEL OPERATIONS

CASH ON HAND ENDING

10,040,952
321,000
8,552
10,370,504

L ] W o

14,110,959

24,4812483

81035518
1,035,518

79,217
17,290
200,892
12,000
93,818
403,217

WA H P

5,202,996
24,996
81,211

5,309,203

WA P »

48,000
12,108
2,760
19,212
6,996
8,496
123,144
36,504
257,220

WA NDDADADLON

35,100
35,100

|4

138,200
23,004
10,008
36,000

207,912

96,986
96,996

N "Wn e

3,204
$ 3,204

$ 7,348,370

$ 17,133,093

75

45



PRAIRIE LANDING GOLF COURSE

REVENUES
GOLF OPERATIONS
GREENS FEES/CART RENTAL
ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS
RENTALS
PRACTICE CENTER
PRO SHOP SALES
TOTAL GOLF OPERATIONS

FOOD & BEVERAGE
CLUBHOUSE
KITTY HAWK - DELI
BANQUET
TOTAL FOOD & BEVERAGE

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES

CASH ON HAND - BEGINNING
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

EXPENDITURES
SALARIES
STAFF
SALARIES TOTAL

BENEFITS
FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
GROUP INSURANCE
UNIFORMS
IMRF
BENEFITS TOTAL

COST OF SALES
COST OF SALES - GOLF
COST OF SALES - GRILL,EVENT, BANQUETS
COST OF SALES - KITTY HAWK
CREDIT CARD FEES
COST OF SALES TOTAL

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
EDUCATION / TRAINING / TRAVEL
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE
COMMUNICATIONS
TRANSFER COSTS TO FLIGHT CENTER
MARKETING

GEN. & ADMIN. TOTAL

OUTSIDE SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES / LEGAL
OUTSIDE SERVICES TOTAL

MAINTENANCE / OPERATIONS
COURSE MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES
RENTAL EQUIPMENT
FUEL / OIL VEHICLES
BUILDING MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
MAINTENANCE TOTAL

INSURANCE
INSURANCE TOTAL

UTILITIES
GARBAGE REMOVAL / JANITORIAL
GAS HEAT
ELECTRIC
WATER/SEWER
UTILITIES TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
PRAIRIE LANDING GOLF COURSE

CASH ON HAND ENDING

WA @ BB W

w|en o &

$

1,064,145,

$

0|4 W O B W BN WA & B # W @ BH OB

wlen W}en & B B 0

WD A NG

o

$

1,219,000
140,000
4,000
135,000
108,500

1,606,500

300,000
27,600

840,515

968,115

3,500
3,600

2,678,115

98,514

2,676,629

1,064,145
1,064,145

81,403
39,302
142,560
7,850
71,948
342,863

88,200
218,843
15,000
47,040
369,083

1,000
11,390
2,004
15,300
(64,207)
44,000
9,487

47,000
47,000

116,500
84,196
37,640
14,000
54,500

306,836

62,700
62,700

4,488
12,000
54,100

7,650
78,238

2,280,362

396,277

76

46



NON OPERATING - REVENUE / DEBT SERVICE / CAPITAL / TAXES

MISCELLANEQUS TAXES $ 60,000
PROPERTY TAXES § 6,038,000
FEDERAL & STATE GRANTS $ 174,930
INTEREST INCOME $ 15,000
UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS FROM INVESTMENTS $ -
GAIN OF SALE FROM FIXED ASSETS $ 30,000
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES $ 6,317,930
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
AVIATION PROGRAMS / EQUIPMENT $ 4,274,700
GOLF COURSE PROGRAMS / EQUIPMENT $ 627,828
MAJOR MAINTENANCE OF CAPITAL ASSETS $ 1,203,764
TOTAL CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT $ 6,106,301
PROPERTY TAX
PROPERTY TAX (DAA) $ 219,000
PROPERTY TAX (PLGC) $ 248,324
TOTAL DEBT SERVICE $ 466,324
TOTAL REVENUES $ 22,743,401
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 22,954,437
CASH ON HAND ENDING $ 8,336,729

77

47



odald appropriation tems shail consiuie tihe budget for e Lorporaie rund or the Authomnty for FioCAL
YEAR 2018.

In support of said Budget and as part thereof, the following statement is made under Section 3 of "AN ACT
providing for and regulating methods of adopting Budgets and making appropriations by certain tax levying
bodies of this State” approved July 12, 1937, as amended, (lll. Rev. Stats. Ch. 85, par. 8035) and Section
195-1/2 of the "Revenue Act of 1939, as amended (lll. Rev. Stats. Ch. 120, par. 676A).

The amounts specified are the maximum estimated for probable expenditures or
commitments prior to December 31, 2018, and there is included in the appropriated
amounts, funds derived from other sources than local taxation, and which may be spent for
the benefit of the authority without actually being received and expended by it.

All unexpended balance of any item or items of any general appropriation made by this Ordinance may be
expended in making up any deficiency in any item or items in the same general appropriation made by this
Ordinance.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority on November 15, 2017.

Record of Roll Call Vote:

Juan E. Chavez
Stephen L. Davis
Charles E. Donnelly
Peter H. Huizenga
Gina R. LaMantia
Michael V. Ledonne
Gregory J. Posch
Donald C. Sharp
Daniel J. Wagner

Chairman

(seal)
ATTEST:

Secretary

77

48



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: DuPage Airport Authority
Board of Commissioners

FROM: Patrick Hoard
Director of Finance

THROUGH: David Bird %’
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Ordinance 2017-316; An Ordinance of the DuPage
Airport Authority Levying Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning
January 1, 2017 and Ending December 31, 2017.

DATE: November 8, 2017

SUMMARY:
Board passage of this Ordinance is a statutory requirement in order for the
Airport Authority to levy taxes in 2017, payable to the Airport Authority in 2018.
The Airport Authority will Levy the same amount as it has been since 2012,
$5,976,024.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
November 15, 2017 - Proposed Ordinance 2017-316 will be reviewed by the

Finance, Budget and Audit Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
The levy is necessary in order to fund capital improvement projects and major
maintenance projects.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal review of this item is not necessary.

ATTACHMENTS:

Proposed Ordinance 2017-316; An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport Authority
Levying Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2017 and Ending
December 31, 2017.



ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and staff that the Board
approve Proposed Ordinance 2017-316; An Ordinance of the DuPage Airport
Authority Levying Taxes for the Fiscal Year Beginning January 1, 2017 and
Ending December 31, 2017, for the purposes of future capital expenditures and
to add additional funds to the Five-Year Capital Reserve Program.

50



AN ORDINANCE OF THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY
LEVYING TAXES FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
JANUARY 1, 2017 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

WHEREAS, The Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority, an lllinois Special District, have
determined the sums necessary to pay the costs of operating the DuPage Airport and all expenses and
liabilities of the Authority for the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2017 and ending December 31, 2017, and
have adopted an appropriation ordinance of the Authority for that period, appropriating the sum of $32,139,185
as required by law; and

WHEREAS, said appropriation ordinance provides for estimated expenditures and revenues as follows:

SECTION 1: For the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2017 and ending December 31, 2017 the following
sums of money are hereby levied for the corporate purposes of the DuPage Airport Authority:

Estimated Beginning Cash Balance - Non-Designated $ 12,228,628
Estimated Beginning Cash Balance - Designated $ 1,211,513
Estimated Beginning Cash Balance - Restricted $ .
$ 13,440,141
OPERATING REVENUES
Airport Operations $ 3,767,101
Flight Center Fuel Operations $ 9,805,668
Prairie Landing Golf Course 5 2,570,789
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 16,143,558
OPERATING EXPENSES
Airport Operations [ 6,909,337
Flight Center Fuel Operations $ 6,824,490
Prairie Landing Golf Course $ 2,296,166
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 16,029,993
NON OPERATING - DEBT SERVICE/CAPITAL/TAXES
REVENUES
Miscellaneous Taxes $ 60,000
Property Taxes/Abatement $ 6,001,500
Federal & State Grants $ 1,012,279
Interest Income $ 24,996
Unrealized Gain/Loss from Investments $ -
Gain of Sale from Fixed Assets $ 30,000
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES $ 7,128,775
EXPENSES
Property Tax (DAA) $ 213,000
Property Tax (PLGC) 5 249,996
TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES $ 462,996
CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
AVIATION PROGRAMS / EQUIPMENT $ 14,940,496
GOLF COURSE PROGRAMS / EQUIPMENT $ 160,000
MAJOR MAINTENANCE OF CAPITAL ASSETS $ 545,700
TOTAL CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM $ 15,646,196
TOTAL REVENUES $ 23,272,333
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 32,139,185
CASH BALANCE - ENDING $ 4,573,289

51



SEUITIVN 2. That tne 1oliowing levy, containing an estmate or ine receipts ana expenaitures ror rioCAL
YEAR 2017, be and are hereby adopted as the levy of the DuPage Airport Authority for said fiscal year:

AIRPORT ADMINISTRATION / OPERATIONS

REVENUES
HANGAR RENTALS $ 2,175,177
COLLECTION, SERVICE, TOWING FEES $ 492
COMMISSIONS $ 37,116
CUSTOMS FEES $ 99,996
RAMP, TIE DOWN, OVERNIGHT FEES $ 140,943
NON AIRFIELD, RENT/LEASE REVENUE $ 1,203,373
MISCELLANEOUS $ 20,004
TOTAL REVENUES $ 3,767,101
CASH ON HAND - BEGINNING $ 2,685,771
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE $ 6,352,872
EXPENDITURES
SALARIES
STAFF & COMMISSIONERS $ 2,316,295
SALARIES TOTAL $ 2,316,295
BENEFITS
FICA $ 170,165
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $ 24,570
GROUP INSURANCE $ 443,799
UNIFORMS $ 11,400
IMRF 205,043
BENEFITS TOTAL $ 854,977
GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
EDUCATION / TRAINING / TRAVEL $ 26,644
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 15,227
COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE $ 131,980
COMMUNICATIONS $ 37,740
GENERAL OFFICE $ 6,504
MISCELLANEOUS $ 2,112
GEN. & ADMIN. TOTAL $ 220,207
OUTSIDE SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES $ 187,198
ACCOUNTING / AUDIT $ 45,000
CUSTOMS/CONTROL TOWER $ 710,000
MISC OUTSIDE SERVICES $ 295,092
LEGAL $ 219,996
SNOW REMOVALACE CONTROL $ 60,000
ARFF $ 481,578
OUTSIDE TOTAL $ 1,998,862
MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT LEASE / MAINT. CONTRACTS $ 70,524
SUPPLIES/HANDTOOLS & SMALL EQUIPMENT $ 52,416
FUEL/OIL VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT $ 69,996
FIELD MAINTENANCE $ 182,004
BUILDING MAINTENANCE $ 165,000
MACHINE & EQUIPMENT $ 54,996
MAINTENANCE TOTAL $ 594,936
INSURANCE $ 317,856
INSURANCE TOTAL $ 317,856
MARKETING / PUBLIC RELATIONS $ 92,004
MARKETING / PUBLIC RELATIONS TOTAL $ 92,004
UTILITIES
GARBAGE REMOVAL / JANITORIAL $ 10,704
GAS HEAT $ 168,000
ELECTRIC $ 303,000
WATER/SEWER $ 32,496
TOTAL UTILITIES $ 514,200
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
AUTHORITY ADMINISTRATION & OPERATIONS s 6,909,337

CASH ON HAND ENDING $ !556!465!



DUPAGE FLIGHT CENTER FUEL OPERATIONS

REVENUES
FUEL & OIL SALES
SERVICES & CATERING
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES

CASH ON HAND - BEGINNING

TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

EXPENDITURES
SALARIES
STAFF
SALARIES TOTAL

BENEFITS
FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
GROUP INSURANCE
UNIFORMS
IMRF
BENEFITS TOTAL

COST OF SALES
COST OF SALES - FUEL/OIL
COST OF SALES - DE-ICE
COST OF SALES - CATERING
COST OF SALES TOTAL

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
BUILDING RENT
EDUCATION / TRAINING / TRAVEL
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
MISC OFFICE EXPENSE
SOFTWARE
COMMUNICATIONS
CREDIT CARD EXPENSE
MARKETING

GEN. & ADMIN. TOTAL

OUTSIDE SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES/LEGAL
OUTSIDE SERVICES TOTAL

MAINTENANCE / OPERATIONS
EQUIPMENT LEASE / MAINT. CONTRACTS
SUPPLIES
FUEL / OIL VEHICLES
MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
MAINTENANCE TOTAL

INSURANCE
INSURANCE TOTAL

UTILITIES
ELECTRIC
UTILITIES TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
FLIGHT CENTER FUEL OPERATIONS

CASH ON HAND ENDING

®w | oo

wlen PR AW BB wien » &~ LR

M P e

w4

$

9,456,144
340,320
9,204
9,306,668

11,098,809

20,904,477

1,054,360
1,054,360

80,659
24,700
183,708
12,504
95,103
396,674

4,652,580
24,996
76,776

4,754,352

48,000
10,992
504
38,504
15,000
9,504
120,000
36,000
276,504

7.908
7,908

141,996
24,000
13,200
36,504

215,700

114,996
114,996

3,996
3,996

6,824,490

14,079,987

53



PRAIRIE LANDING GOLF COURSE

REVENUES
GOLF OPERATIONS
GREENS FEES/CART RENTAL
ASSOCIATION MEMBERSHIPS
RENTALS
PRACTICE CENTER
PRO SHOP SALES
TOTAL GOLF OPERATIONS

FOOD & BEVERAGE
CLUBHOUSE
KITTY HAWK - DELI
BANQUET
TOTAL FOOD & BEVERAGE

MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES

CASH ON HAND - BEGINNING
TOTAL FUNDS AVAILABLE

EXPENDITURES
SALARIES
STAFF
SALARIES TOTAL

BENEFITS
FICA
UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
GROUP INSURANCE
UNIFORMS
IMRF
BENEFITS TOTAL

COST OF SALES
COST OF SALES - GOLF
COST OF SALES - GRILL,EVENT, BANQUETS
COST OF SALES - KITTY HAWK
CREDIT CARD FEES
COST OF SALES TOTAL

GENERAL & ADMINISTRATIVE
EDUCATION / TRAINING / TRAVEL
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE
COMMUNICATIONS
TRANSFER COSTS TO FLIGHT CENTER
MARKETING

GEN. & ADMIN. TOTAL

OUTSIDE SERVICES
CONSULTING SERVICES / LEGAL
OUTSIDE SERVICES TOTAL

MAINTENANCE / OPERATIONS
COURSE MAINTENANCE
SUPPLIES
RENTAL EQUIPMENT
FUEL / OIL VEHICLES
BUILDING MAINTENANCE EXPENSE
MAINTENANCE TOTAL

INSURANCE
INSURANCE TOTAL

UTILITIES
GARBAGE REMOVAL / JANITORIAL
GAS HEAT
ELECTRIC
WATER/SEWER
UTILITIES TOTAL

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
PRAIRIE LANDING GOLF COURSE

CASH ON HAND ENDING

WA AN PN

0B &N o

S usy

$

NA N PG M A P PH

R R

" WA B PR PAL

WA A &

1,280,765
130,000
5,625
126,000
130,500
1,672,890

316,250

28,800
549,349
894,399

3,500
3,600
2,670,789

2,326,350

1,048,975
1,048,975

80,243
38,350
123,093
7,650
71,589
320,925

125,000
213,168
14,400
43,200
395,768

1,500
11,125
8,004
14,620

(54,279)
40,000
21,170

49,204
49,204

106,500
93,904
32,200
15,000
60,492

308,096

74,796
74,796

4,932
15,500
50,000

6,800
77,232

2,296,166

30,184

54



NON OPERATING - REVENUE/DEBT SERVICE/CAPITAL/TAXES

MISCELLANEQUS TAXES
PROPERTY TAXES
FEDERAL & STATE GRANTS
INTEREST INCOME
UNREALIZED GAIN/LOSS FROM INVESTMENTS
GAIN OF SALE FROM FIXED ASSETS
TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES

CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM

AVIATION PROGRAMS / EQUIPMENT

GOLF COURSE PROGRAMS / EQUIPMENT

MAJOR MAINTENANCE OF CAPITAL ASSETS
TOTAL CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT

PROPERTY TAX
PROPERTY TAX (DAA)
PROPERTY TAX (PLGC)

TOTAL DEBT SERVICE

TOTAL REVENUES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CASH ON HAND ENDING

WA P PP P

NN P hA

o 0w n w N a

60,000
6,001,500
1,012,279

24,996

30,000
7,128,775

14,940,496
160,000
545,700

15,646,196

213,000
249,996
482,996

23,272,333
32,139,185
(8,866,352)

4,573,289

55



lilinois Special District, as follows:

SECTION 1: There is hereby levied upon all taxable property within the DuPage Airport Authority, as the
same may be assessed and equalized for the current fiscal year and to be collected by the levy of a general tax,
the sum of $5,976,024. Said tax shall be exclusive of and in addition to all taxes levied
by the DuPage Airport Authority for bond and interest requirements, by ordinance, if any, certified copies of
which have heretofore been filed in the Office of the County Clerk of DuPage County, lllinois.

SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority on November 15, 2017.

Tentative Budget and Appropriations Ordinance adopted: November 16, 2016
Submitted to County Board Chairman November 28, 2016
Filed for Public Inspection: December 5, 2016
Notice of Public Hearing Published: December 5, 2016
Public Hearing Held: January 9, 2017
Budget and Appropriations Ordinance Adopted: January 18, 2017

Record of Roll Call Vote:

Juan E. Chavez
Stephen L. Davis
Charles E. Donnelly
Peter H. Huizenga
Gina R. LaMantia
Michael V. Ledonne
Gregory J. Posch
Donald C. Sharp
Daniel J. Wagner

(seal) Chairman
ATTEST:

Secretary

56



RESOLUTION 2017-2122

Appointing NAI Hiffman as Real Estate Broker for the DuPage Business Center

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has developed a business park known as the DuPage
Business Center (the “Park™) and entered into a Development and Lease Agreement with CenterPoint
Properties Trust, which expired on September 30, 2017;

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited proposals from qualified real estate brokerage
firms to provide real estate brokerage services for the Park; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed two (2) proposals through a
Request for Proposal evaluation committee process; and

WHEREAS, the Authority deems it in the best interests of the Park to appoint the firm
of NAI Hiffman as its real estate broker for the Park; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to utilize
the firm of NAI Hiffman for a term of one (1) year beginning November 15, 2017, subject to two (2) one
(1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority. Such broker shall be paid for services
rendered in accordance with the Broker Agreement and commission schedule attached hereto as Exhibit
A; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute the Broker
Agreement and take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of this Resolution.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 15th day of
November, 2017.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2017-2122



ff\_—V
DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna j

Operations and Capital Program Manager

L]

THROUGH: David Bird
Executive ctor

RE: Proposed Resolution 2017-2123; Award of Contract to Burrink Commercial
Services, Inc. for Snow Removal Services

DATE: November 8, 2017

SUMMARY:

Each snow season, the Airport Authority utilizes a snow removal contractor for plowing parking
lots and shoveling sidewalks and gates. The contractor responds to Airport property upon the
accumulation of two (2”) inches of snow or when notified by the Authority.

The Contract term for these services will commence on November 16, 2017 and end on April 15,
2018; subject to two (2) winter season extensions (Extension 1: commencing on October 15,
2018 and ending on April 15, 2019; and Extension 2: commencing on October 15, 2019 and
ending on April 15, 2020) contingent upon the future appropriations of the Authority and at the
sole discretion of the Authority. During the previous Contract with Discipio Enterprises for the
2016/2017 winter season, the Airport Authority spent $23,104 on these services.

Staff solicited sealed bids for procurement of snow removal services in the October 16, 2017
edition of the Daily Herald Newspaper. Two (2) sealed bids were received and opened at
2:00 p.m. on November 7,2017. Bid results are as follows:

— n
o 3
g .. s
i 8 5+
. g L
6 8 < 4
LEE 2 BT
o L 9
E&E 5 9%
|
Q P
Equipment / Labor Hourly Rate Hourly Rate
Pickup Truck w/Plow $90 $125
Skid Loaders $125 $145
Shoveling Labor $26.50 $32

59



Upon evaluation of the bids, it is apparent that Burrink Commercial Services, Inc. is the low,
responsive and responsible bidder. Burrink Commercial Services received positive response
from references.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
November 15, 2017 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee.

REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:
This service has been included in the 2017 and 2018 Operating Budgets.

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has previously drafted the standard contract utilized for the procurement of this

item,

ATTACHMENTS:
a Proposed Resolution 2017-2123; Award of Contract to Burrink Commercial Services,

Inc. for Snow Removal Services.
o Statement of Political Contributions.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2017-2123; Award of Contract to Burrink Commercial Services, Inc. for Snow

Removal Services.

60



RESOLUTION 2017-2123

Award of Contract to Burrink Commercial Services, Inc. for Snow Removal Services

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a
duly authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has solicited sealed bids for the procurement of snow
removal services; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has received and reviewed two (2) sealed bids on
November 7,2017; and

WHEREAS, it is apparent that Burrink Commercial Services, Inc. is the low, responsive
and responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be
in the best interests of the Authority to enter into a Contract with Burrink Commercial Services, Inc. for
the term commencing on November 16, 2017 and ending on April 15, 2018, subject to two (2) winter
season extensions (Extension 1: commencing on October 15, 2018 and ending on April 15, 2019; and
Extension 2: commencing on October 15, 2019 and ending on April 15, 2020) contingent upon the future
appropriations of the Authority and at the sole discretion of the Authority for providing snow removal
services at the accumulation of two inches (2”) of snow or when notified by the Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to enter
into a written Contract with Burrink Commercial Services, Inc. for the term commencing on November
16, 2017 and ending on April 15, 2018, subject to two (2) winter season extensions (Extension 1:
commencing on October 15, 2018 and ending on April 15, 2019; and Extension 2: commencing on
October 15, 2019 and ending on April 15, 2020) contingent upon the future appropriations of the
Authority and at the sole discretion of the Authority to provide snow removal services at the accumulation
of two inches (2”) of snow or when notified by the Authority at the hourly rates including operator of:
$90 for pickup trucks with 8” plows; $125 for skid loaders with 10 sectional plows; $110 for skid loaders
with 10’ standard box plows; and $26.50 for shoveling labor; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage
Airport Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Contract with
Burrink Commercial Services, Inc. and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said
Contract.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and

approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

61



Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 15th day of
November, 2017.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2017-2123

62



ﬁ;‘m}ug Commmercil ornszes
' 20770 TORRENCE AVE
DUPACGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY LYNWOOD,ILLINOIS
SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES 60477
SOLICITATION NO. 2017-0927

STATEMENT OF POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Burrink Commercial Services

tname ol entity orindinvidual)
wa=) Y .
wiienide Lo g’m

20770 TORRENCE AVE
LYNWOOD, ILLINOIS
60477

(address of entity or individualy

1. List the name and office of every elected ollicl. as that werm s detined w the DuPage Alrport Authority's
Crocurement Policy. whom a contribution. exceeding ST30.00 ol was made toin the 24 months preceding the
execution of this lormn. Foreach clected otticial, provide, in the space provided. the date ol the contributionss.
the amount ol the contribuliontsy and the torm of the contributiones). 117 additional space is needed. please
altach a separale sheet of paper containing o Jull and complete hst.

Llected Otlicial Oflhee Date \mounl I"'orm

\JONE

NOTL: [T this statement of political conributions is heing made on behalb ol a business entity or other tvpe of
organization. 4 separate. additional. statement ol political coniributivns may be required by the Dulage Arrport
Authority When making this stalement ol pulitical contrtbutions in an individual capacity . vou must include
contributionts) made by vour spouse and dependent children. See pages 11-13 of the Procurement Policy i’ the
DuPage Alrport Authority tor said requirements,

VERIFICATION:

"1 dechare that this statement of political contributions tincluding any accompanying lists of contribwtionsy bas
been examined by me and tu the best of my knowledge and beliet'is o true. correct and complete statement off
my (or the entities) palitical contributions ax requived by the Procarement Policy ot the DuPage Abrport
Authority. Further, by signing this document 1 authorize the Dul?age Adeport Authority to disclose this

information s it sees it
e i . .
14 ‘%7’ ﬁ//g/ Vf%:ﬂf’/‘ _'[/ Bvﬂ’fﬂ}: Cammeralge(\;\:cg
(efate) g :
P9 =

he o signer., it a business)

63



DUPAGE AIRPORT
AUTHORITY

TO: Board of Commissioners

FROM: Dan Barna =
Operations and Capital Program Manager

THROUGH: David Bird
Executive Director

RE: Proposed Resolution 2017-2124; Authorizing the Execution of a Cash Farm Lease
with Donald and Beth Young '

DATE: November 8, 2017

SUMMARY:
The Airport Authority currently leases approximately 641 acres of farm parcels to local farmers

under cash farm leases. Existing farm revenue is as follows:

Donald and Beth Young 109.4 acres @ $295 per acre $32,273 annual rent (Corn)

Henry Harvell 96 acres @ $185 per acre $17,760 annual rent (Alfalfa)

Jeff Laczynski 220 acres @ $105 per acre $23,100 annual rent (Soybeans)

Dale Pitstick 216 acres @ 167.50 per acre $36,180 annual rent (Soybean/Corn)
$109,313

On March 7, 2017, the Authority acquired the property at Smith Road and Powis Road
(approximately 109.4 acres of tillable farm land) from Oliver-Hoffman via the settlement of the
eminent domain case brought by the Authority. Upon acquiring the property, the Authority
executed a cash farm lease with Donald and Beth Young who had previously rented this land for
farming purposes from the previous land owner.

The cash farm lease with Donald and Beth Young expired this fall upon final harvesting of
crops. The Authority desires entering into a new cash farm lease with Donald and Beth Young
for a one year term commencing on January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, subject to two
(2) one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority, with a rental rate of $295 per
acre ($32,273 annual rent), payable annually on March 15%.

Based upon comparative lease rates, crops and local farm parcel conditions; staff is confident
that entering into a cash farm lease with Donald and Beth Young is in the best interest and most

advantageous to the Authority.

PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:
November 15, 2017 Finance, Budget and Audit Committee — this item is being reviewed by the

Committee.

64



REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS:

The cash farm lease with Donald and Beth Young is for a one year term commencing on January
1, 2018 through December 31, 2018, subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole
discretion of the Authority, with a rental rate of $295 per acre ($32,273 annual rent), payable

annually on March 15%,

STAKEHOLDER PROCESS:
No stakeholders have been identified at this time.

LEGAL REVIEW:
Legal counsel has drafted the Cash Farm Lease between the DuPage Airport Authority and

Donald and Beth Young.

ATTACHMENTS:
e Proposed Resolution 2017-2124; Authorizing the Execution of a Cash Farm Lease with

Donald and Beth Young.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board can deny, modify or amend this issue.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the Executive Director and Staff that the Board approve Proposed
Resolution 2017-2124; Authorizing the Execution of a Cash Farm Lease with Donald and Beth

Young.

Donald and Beth Young Leased Farm Parcels

65



RESOLUTION 2017-2124

Authorizing the Execution of a Cash Farm Lease with Donald and Beth Young

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (“Authority”), DuPage County, Illinois is a duly
authorized and existing Airport Authority under the laws of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the Authority, as Landlord, and Donald and Beth Young, as Tenant, have
negotiated a Cash Farm Lease for approximately 109.4 acres; and

WHEREAS, rent of $32,273 ($295 per acre) shall be payable annually commencing on
March 15, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Authority hereby deem it to be in the best
interests of the Authority to lease approximately 109.4 acres of Authority owned farm land to Donald and Beth

Young; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Authority be authorized to enter into a
Cash Farm Lease with Donald and Beth Young for the term of January 1, 2018 through December 31, 2018,
subject to two (2) one (1) year extensions at the sole discretion of the Authority, with a rental rate of $295 per
acre ($32,273 annual rent), payable annually on March 15%; and

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport
Authority hereby authorizes the Executive Director, David Bird to execute said Lease with Donald and Beth
Young and to take whatever steps necessary to effectuate the terms of said Lease.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this 15th day of
November, 2017.

CHAIRMAN

(ATTEST)

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2017-2124

66



RESOLUTION 2017-2125

AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A SITE ACCESS AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE DUPAGE AIRPORT AUTHORITY AND PRITZKER REALTY GROUP

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority (the "Authority””) owns real property in the
DuPage Business Center (the “Center”)

WHEREAS, the Pritzker Realty Group ("PRG") is interested in purchasing
approximately 38.8 acres of property (the “Land”) in the Center; and

WHEREAS, PRG has requested access to the Land for the purpose of performing
geotechnical testing and soil borings; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s DAA Board of Commissioners finds that it is in the best
interest of the Authority to enter into the Site Access Agreement with PRG;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the
DuPage Airport Authority hereby approves the execution of the Site Access Agreement by the
Executive Director, David Bird, and authorizes David Bird to take whatever steps necessary to
effectuate the terms of the Site Access Agreement.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and
approval.

Juan E. Chavez Michael V. Ledonne
Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this
15th day of November, 2017.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2017-2125

68



RESOLUTION 2017-2126
AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF NOTICE REQUESTING OFFERS TO
PURCHASE AUTHORITY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the DuPage Airport Authority owns a certain parcel of real property
described in the attached Exhibit A (the “Subject Property”) in fee simple interest; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the Subject Property and the Authority’s short
and long term needs and finds that the Subject Property is no longer needed by, appropriate to,
required for the use of, or profitable to the Authority and therefore finds that the continued
ownership of the Subject Property is not in the best interest of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has estimated the value of the Subject Property and finds that
said value exceeds $1,000.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority deems it in the best interests of the Authority and the general
public to negotiate for the sale of all or a portion of the Subject Property, pursuant to 70 ILCS
5/16.1, subject to certain conditions to ensure that the future use of the Subject Property does not
interfere with the objectives of the Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT:

1) Pursuant to 70 ILCS 5/16.1, the Executive Director is authorized and directed to take
whatever steps necessary to publish the Authority’s intention to accept offers and
negotiate for the sale of all or a portion of the Subject Property, which the Board hereby
deems to be in the best interests of the Authority considering its future needs and
objectives, subject to the following deed restrictions and other matters:

a. The Purchaser shall file a notice consistent with the requirements of
Federal Aviation Regulation ("FAR") Part 77 (FAA Form 7460-1) prior to
constructing any facility, structure, or other item on the Subject Property and the
Subject Property shall remain in compliance with FAR Part 77 at all times; and

b. The Subject Property shall remain subject the Intergovernmental
Agreement, dated March 22, 2001, by and between the Authority and the City of
West Chicago, Illinois, as amended by Resolution No. 2005-1176 enacted by
Seller on August 8, 2005, and Resolution No. 05-R-0092 enacted by the City of
West Chicago, Illinois on August 15, 2005, and all subsequent amendments
thereto including, but not limited to Exhibit C to the Intergovernmental

Agreement; and

C. The Subject Property shall at all times comply with the current Section
10.5 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of West Chicago, Illinois, except as
agreed to in writing by the DuPage Airport Authority; and

d. A restriction shall be placed on the deed conveying the Subject Property
which shall reserve for the Authority all air rights over the Subject Property; and

e. The Purchaser shall execute and deliver to the Authority at closing, an
Avigation Easement acceptable to the Authority which grants to the Authority all
air rights over the Subject Property and waives all claims to said air rights; and

81



2) All

f. The Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, Restrictions and Easements for
DuPage Business Center recorded in the Office of the DuPage County Recorder,
DuPage County, Illinois on August 10, 2012 as Document Number R2012-
105089 and re-recorded on October 2, 2012 as Document Number R2012-
137015, along with the First Amendment to same recorded on December 24, 2014
as Document Number R2014-121800; and

g. General taxes for the year 2016 and subsequent years; special taxes or
assessments for improvements not yet completed; building lines and building and
liquor restrictions of record; zoning and building ordinances; roads and highways,
if any; private, public and utility easements of record; drainage ditches, feeders,
laterals and drain tile, pipe or other conduit, if any; covenants, conditions and
restrictions of record.

offers to purchase the Subject Property shall be made in writing to the Executive

Director of the DuPage Airport Authority and shall contain an offer amount and a
description of the real property sought to be purchased; and

3) The Executive Director of the DuPage Airport Authority is authorized to negotiate
with any qualified offerors and bring a proposed sales contract to the Board for
consideration and possible action; and

4) The Board reserves the right not to sell any or all of the Subject Property.

This resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez

Michael V. Ledonne

Stephen L. Davis Gregory J. Posch
Charles E. Donnelly Donald C. Sharp
Peter H. Huizenga Daniel J. Wagner

Gina R. LaMantia

Passed

and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this

15th day of November, 2017.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2017-2126

82



RESOLUTION 2017-2127
Disclosure of Executive Session Minutes

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act, 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Board of
Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority semi-annually reviews and makes available for public
inspection non-confidential portions of executive session minutes;

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners met in executive session on November 15, 2017 to
review the minutes of all previously non-disclosed executive sessions;

WHEREAS, after consultation with legal counsel, the Board of Commissioners has
determined that the need for confidentiality still exists for certain executive session minutes; and

WHEREAS, after consultation with legal counsel, the Board of Commissioners has
determined that the executive session minutes attached hereto no longer require confidential treatment
and should be made available for public inspection in their final form within seven (7) days from the
date of this Resolution.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, pursuant to the Illinois Open Meetings Act,
the DuPage Airport Authority hereby makes available for public inspection those portions of the
executive session minutes, which are attached hereto.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

Juan E. Chavez Gina R. LaMantia
Stephen L. Davis Michael V. Ledonne
Charles E. Donnelly Gregory J. Posch
Peter H. Huizenga Donald C. Sharp

Daniel J. Wagner

Passed and approved by the Board of Commissioners of the DuPage Airport Authority this
15th day of November 2017.

CHAIRMAN

SECRETARY

RESOLUTION 2017-2127

102



	Public Board Packet (1) 11-15-17
	Public Board Packet (2) 11-15-17

